

1893-001

Nansemond Co (Suffolk)

Chancery Causes: Mary Boothe, infant, by etc vs Admiral Brinkley, gdn

Saunders, Boothe Academy of Music, Culley, Borum, Tatterson Folder 1 of 2

To Admiral Brinkley

TAKE NOTICE that, on the 28th day of September, 1888, next, at
the office of Robt. R. Prentiss atty. at Law, in Suffolk, Va.,
between the hours of 8 A. M. and 6 P. M. of that day, I shall proceed to take the Depositions of
George L. Bonum and Elbert Patterson
and others, to be read as evidence in my behalf, in a certain suit in Equity
depending in the Circuit Court of Chausemond county, wherein
I am Plaintiff and you are Defendants;
and if, from any cause, the taking of the said Depositions be not commenced on that day, or, if commenced, be not
concluded on that day, the taking of the same will be adjourned and continued from day to day or from time to time,
at the same place and between the same hours, until the same shall be completed.

Respectfully,

To the Sheriff of _____
county to execute.

12 September 1888.

Mary Boothe, By
James R. Saunders Sr.
her next friend
By Wilbur J. Kilby atty.

Sufficient and legal service of
this notice is hereby acknowledged
and accepted by me this 14th day
of September 1888

Admiral Brinkley

The deposition of George L. Borum ^{H. F. Tattersall}
taken before ~~the~~ Robert R. Prentiss Com-
missioner in Chancery of the Circuit
Court of Hansemond County, to be
read as evidence in behalf of the
complainant in the suit in chancery
pending in the Circuit Court of
Hansemond County, ^{between} ~~wherein~~ Mary
Boothe, infant, by &c against General
Brinkley, Guardian &c

Taken pursuant to notice hereto an-
nexed, at the office of Robert R.
Prentiss, Commissioner in Chancery.

Present: Wilbur J. Kelly, counsel.

George L. Borum, being first duly sworn in
answer to questions deposes and says:

1. Q. State your age, residence, occupation and
do you know the parties to this suit?

I am 35 years old, live in Suffolk,
I am a contractor & builder, and I know the
parties to this suit.

2. Q. Were you familiar with the Boothe Academy
of Music building which was located
on the north side of Washington Street in

Suffolk; if so state what has become of it?

A. Yes I was. It belonged to Mary Booth. I built it in 1885. It was destroyed by the fire of August 1st. 1888.

3 Q. For what purpose was it used, and in what part of the town was it located?

A. The lower floor was occupied by two stores; the upper floor was a public hall; it was located in centre of the business part of Suffolk.

4 Q. What would ~~it~~ be the probable cost of new buildings to be erected on the lot for business purposes; and could tenants probably ~~for~~ be readily found for such buildings?

A. I think that buildings of about the same character of those being erected by owners of the adjacent property, to be used for business purposes, could be rebuilt, by ~~utilizing~~ ^{utilizing} the old foundation and old materials, for from Four thousand to Forty-five hundred Dollars.

I think that tenants can be easily found for such buildings.

The lot has a frontage of 45 feet on Washington Square and three stories could be put on it, which I think, with the rooms above, would rent for at least \$900.—

I think that it would be for the interest of the infant defendant to rebuild on the said property, as otherwise the vacant lot will be a charge for taxes, and yield no income.—

Further this deponent saith not.
Geo. L. Brown

E. Tatterson, being first duly sworn, answers to questions, deposes and says:

1. Q. State your age, residence, occupation, and do you know the parties to this suit?

A. I am 30 years old, live in Suffolk. I am a contractor and builder, and I know the parties to this suit.—

2. Q. Were you familiar with "The Booths Academy of Music" building; if

so, please state what has become of it?

A. I knew the building - It was destroyed by the fire of the 1st day of August 1888. -

3. Q. For what purposes was it used; in what part of the town was it located?

A. It was occupied on the first floor by two stores. - The upper floor was used as a public hall. -

4 Q. What would be the probable cost of new buildings of the character usual in that part of Suffolk, to be used for business purposes; and is it probable that tenants could be readily found for such buildings?

A. Say \$5000. for two buildings on a 45 foot lot. - I should judge that tenants could be readily found. - Such buildings seem to be in demand in Suffolk. - I should think that such buildings

would rent for from \$800. to \$900. - - -

I should think it would be a profitable investment. - If it was my lot and I had the ~~lot~~ money I should certainly rebuild. - I think Mary Booth's interest will be promoted by rebuilding. The property is in the centre of the business part of the town. -

Further this deponent saith not.
E. Larsson

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 28th. day of September 1888 at the time and place mentioned therein. -

Rob. K. Prentiss
Commissioner in Chancery
Circuit Court of Hanson County

Fee \$2.⁵⁰

Booth, friend

Depositions
N. ~~W.~~ Geo. L. Borum
E. Latterson.

A. Brinkley, Guardian
P.

1888

Sept: 28th. F. H. A.
C. H.

To Admiral Brinkley

TAKE NOTICE that, on the 18 day of January, 1889, next, at
the office of Robt. R. Prentiss, Atty. at Law, in Suffolk, Va.,

between the hours of 8 A. M. and 6 P. M. of that day, shall proceed to take the Depositions of

George L. Bonn, Elbert Patterson

and others, to be read as evidence in my behalf, in a certain suit in Equity

depending in the Circuit Court of Chaussemond county, wherein

I am Plaintiff and you are Defendants;

and if, from any cause, the taking of the said Depositions be not commenced on that day, or, if commenced, be not

concluded on that day, the taking of the same will be adjourned and continued from day to day or from time to time,

at the same place and between the same hours, until the same shall be completed.

Respectfully,

To the Sheriff of _____ }
county to execute.

10 January 1889.

Mary Boothe
By James R. Saunders Jr.
her next friend
By Wilbur J. Kilby, Atty.

Sufficient and legal service of this notice is hereby acknowledged and accepted by me this 10th. day of January 1889

A. Brinkley

Boothe per friend

vs. } notice

Brinkley Gdn

The depositions of H. R. Culley, and others, taken at ~~my~~ the office of Rob. H. Prentiss, Commissioner in Chancery of the Circuit Court of Hansemond County on the 18th day of January 1889, pursuant to the annexed notice, to be read as evidence in behalf of the plaintiff in the chancery cause of Booth by D. V. Admiral Brinckley, Guardian, now pending in the Circuit Court of Hansemond County.

Present. Hon. H. J. Kilby, Counsel for
Complainant.

A. Brinckley - Guardian.

H. R. Culley being first duly sworn in answer to questions deposes and says:

1. Q.

State your age, residence, occupation and do you know the parties to this suit?

A.

I am 57 years old, live in Suffolk Va. and am a contractor and builder, and

I know the parties to this suit.

2. Q.

Are you familiar with the cost of buildings on Washington Street in Suffolk; and the rental value of the same. -

A.

I am - I have built a good many and am familiar with the cost of them, and know what they are renting for. - The average rental income is ten per cent on the cost of the buildings.

3. Q.

What, in your opinion, would be the rental income from a building on the lot of Mary Boothe on Washington Street, Suffolk, if said building costs \$8000. - and is built for two stores on first floor and offices or lodging rooms above?

A.

I should say not less than eight per cent and probably ten per cent. - The stores would I

think rent for \$300 - each, and the offices or rooms above will average about \$3. - per month each. I think, if the infant has money in bank paying four per cent interest it will be for the interest of the infant to use the money in rebuilding on her Washington Street lot. -

Further this deponent said not.
H. R. Cullen,

George L. Borum, being first duly sworn, in answer to questions deposes and says:

1. Q.

State your age, residence, occupation, and do you know the parties to this suit? -

A.

I am 37 years old, live in Suffolk Va. I am a contractor and builder. I know the parties to this suit. -

H. R.

Are you familiar with the cost of buildings in Suffolk, the rental value of the same, and what is your opinion as to the advisability of investing

\$8000. of the infant complainant's money, in rebuilding on her vacant lot on Washington Street Suffolk. ?

A. I am familiar with the cost of such buildings, have built some of them. - I know the rental value of them; they pay on an average ten per cent. - I think it would be safe to say that if \$8000- is thus invested it will pay eight per cent; therefore I think that it would be for the infant's interest to rebuild on the said lot. -

Further this deponent sent not
Geo. F. Brown

Admiral Brinkley, being first duly sworn deposes and says:

1. Q. What is your opinion as to the advisability of investing \$8000- of your ward's money in rebuilding on her Washington Street Suffolk lot ?

C. I think it advisable. - I have submitted it to an architect and have had plans drawn for a suitable building, and have submitted the plans to various builders and had their estimates for said building. - I think it will pay a larger percentage on her money than if loaned or kept in bank on interest, with better security. -

Further this deponent saith not
A Brinkley

Taken, sworn to and subscribed
by the witnesses, H. W. Culley, George
L. Brown and A. Brinkley at
the time and place mentioned
in the caption.

18 Jan'y. 1889

Robt. A. Prentiss,
Commissioner in Chancery

Fee \$2.50

Booth, Ly T^e

N. Deposition

Brintley Dow
T^e

Filed 18 Jan. 1889

Mary Boothe, her friend
vs.

Admiral Brinkley, Gen.

This Cause came on this day to be again heard on the papers formerly read and on the Report of Commissioner, Robert R. Prentiss, filed on the 14th day of February A. D. 1893 ~~the same being a Report of the transactions~~ and on the Report of said Commissioner filed on the 31st day of March A. D. 1893 (the ~~same~~ ^{former} being a Report of the transactions of the defendant, Admiral Brinkley, as guardian of the Complainant, Mary Boothe, from the first day of July 1891 to the first day of July 1892 and ^{the latter a Report of such transactions} from the first day of July 1892 to the 23d. day of February 1893, in pursuance of the decree entered herein on the 12th day of October 1888), and was argued by Counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court doth approve and confirm the said Reports to which no exception has been taken and doth adjudge, order and decree that the Clerk of this Court certify to the

Clerk of the County Court of this County a copy of the accounts of the transactions of said guardian as stated in said Reports with a memorandum at the foot thereof, stating the style of this suit and the date of this decree confirming said Reports and accounts, to be recorded by the Clerk of said County Court in the book in which the accounts of the transactions of guardians are required to be recorded in his office.

And ~~the Court doth~~ it appearing from said Report filed on the 31st day of March 1893, that the Complainant, Mary Boothe, attained the age of twenty one years on the 23d day of February 1893 and that on that day her said guardian paid over and delivered to her all the money and other assets in his hands belonging to her and took from her a free and final discharge, the Court doth further adjudge, order and decree that the proceedings had in this cause be final and binding between the parties and, nothing more remaining to be

done herein, doth order that this cause
be removed from the docket

Boothe etc.

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley, Gdn.

In the Circuit
Court of Cause-
mond County,
April 10 1893

Final Decree
To be entered
CMA

Entered in Chancery
Order Book
No. 2. Page 483.

Final Decree

Mary Brotherton & Joseph Brotherton dec'd.
 In account with Admiral Bingley Guardian.

1886						
May 14	By Balance due the ward per last account.					\$13133 73
	To Cash paid R. H. Rawles, Atty. for legal services - voucher	8	10			
"	" " " for advertising store for rent - voucher		2 75-			
	By Cash of E. S. Kiddick rent -					4
	To Cash paid Mrs. E. J. Warren for sewing - voucher		14 95-			
"	" " " D. H. Larkin for shoes - voucher		2			
June 11	" " " Peter Smith & Co for dry goods - voucher		4 67			
"	" " " Mrs. A. Adler for corset & hose - voucher		2 20			
19	" " " Samenthal & Bassett for hat and gloves - voucher		3 98			
"	" " " G. Y. Reed for shoes - voucher		2 50			
22	" " " Mrs. M. F. Laughlin for musical tuning - voucher		3			
25-	" " " Mrs. Alice W. Jenkins for tuning - voucher		15-			
26	" " " Mary Benton for stamping and binding books - voucher		3 50			
July 3	" " " Mrs. B. B. Warren for sewing - voucher		3 75-			
8	By Cash in full of July dividend on 5 shares Farmers Bank of Richmond stock					25-
15-	To Cash paid Peter Smith & Co for dry goods - voucher		4 73			
August 20	" " " Annie B. Kiddick for sewing - voucher		3 50			
Sept. 17	" " " L. H. Hyllop for brush and comb - voucher		1 15-			
	Amounts carried forward \$	77	68			\$13162 73

1886		Amounts brought forward \$		77	68	8/3/02	73
Sept. 18	To Cash paid F. J. Thomas & Co for shoes -	voucher	3				
"	" " " " Lornenthal & Bassett for millinery -	voucher	1				
Oct. 7	" " " " H. Brandt for a trunk	voucher	6	50			
13	" " " " B. H. Lewis for dry-goods -	voucher	4	13			
21	" " " " R. H. Schetich for washing & mending -	voucher	6				
Nov. 3	" " " " John H. Hoggard, dentist for services -	voucher	2				
5	" " " " E. H. Curdts for making gold college badge -	voucher	2	50			
13	By Cash of Mr. Eley & Bro sent of store to clothes 16: 1886						175
	To Cash paid Mr. M. H. Case for Magic Inhaler and medicine for Calarrh -	voucher	10	50			
20	" " " " R. G. Stone & Bro. for stationery -	voucher	82				
"	" " " " Prof. F. L. Fink for eight lessons -	voucher	4	15			
30	" " " " H. E. Smith Esq. Treasurer State and County taxes for 1886 -	voucher	183	93			
27	" " " " C. H. Knight, Sergeant of Suffolk taxes for 1886.	voucher	147	23			
Dec. 16	" " " " J. M. Butler for putting up two hand rails at the Booth Academy of Music	voucher	8				
23	" " " " Portsmouth Insurance Co. for insurance -	voucher	28				
		Amounts carried forward \$	485	44	8/3/02	73	

1886		Amounts brought forward	\$ 485- 44	\$13337 73
Dec ^r 23		To Cash paid G. H. Grimes for shoes, - topographs &c - voucher	5-	
29	"	" " " The B. Lumbering Boot & Shoe Co. for shoes - voucher	2 50	
1887 Jan ^y 1		By Cash in full rent of Academy Mm ^r & date		187 50
"	"	" off W. Crittenden rent of dwelling in Suffolk & date		133 33
"		To Cash paid Mrs. Terres for making dress - voucher	3	
3-	"	" " " for whitewashing, repairs and materials used in dwelling in Suffolk. voucher	13 85-	
7	"	" " " Clerk County Court for recording fees on agreements with J. F. Little and F. H. Hix- denfeld - voucher	8 50	
13	"	" " " M. C. Williams for making cloak - voucher	8 10	
18	"	" " " J. J. Faber for making crayons pictures of cards father, mother and brother - voucher	30	
29	"	" " " E. H. Curdts for safety pin & chain for medal - voucher	1 40	
Feb ^y 3		By Cash in full of January dividend on 5 shares ^{dividend} Bank of Hammond stock		25
8		To Cash paid S. H. Hyslop account for medicine - voucher	1 40	
"	"	" " " B. H. Owens for dry- goods - voucher	5 05-	
"	"	" " " Peter Smith &c for dry goods voucher	47 04	
		Amounts carried forward	\$ 601 28	\$13683 56

1887		Amounts brought forward.	\$ 601	28	\$13683 56
Feb. 8	✓	To Cash paid Geo. C. Kaufmann for dry goods bought in 1885 - voucher	1	81	
"	"	" " " " Mr. Amstadter & Co for fur cloaking &c - voucher	15	68	
15	✓	By Cash of S. S. Carr recd. rent of store to January 1, 1887			200 00
"	"	" " " on back rent due from the farm. -			25-
"	"	" " " in full rent of farm to January 1, 1887. -			60
25	✓	To Cash paid Prof. F. L. Fink for violin lessons - voucher	12	20	
March 1	"	" " " Mr. Amstadter & Co for dry goods - voucher	1	20	
2	"	" " " H. H. Hawley, Atty. for advice and legal service - voucher	10		
7	"	" " " E. Satterson for materials and repairs to pavement in front of dwelling in Suffolk. voucher	6	25	
28	"	" Cash invested temporarily in Certificate of Deposit of The Farmers Bank of Concord No. 604, bearing 4 per cent interest. -	118	48	44
April 2	"	" Cash paid The Mutual Assurance Society, mortgage on building in Suffolk for 1887 - voucher.	30		
"	"	" " " H. B. Day for pair of shoes - voucher	2		
9	"	" " " Augustus Morgan for watching forest land - voucher	12		
13	"	" " " Annie Binkley for sewing - ✓ voucher	4		
		Amounts carried forward	\$125	44	86 \$13968 56

1887	Amounts brought forward	\$12544 80	\$13968 56
April 14	To Cash paid E. J. Lumbering Brothers for shoes - voucher	3	
15	" " " Mrs. C. Bourdett for Wat. voucher	1 25	
25	" " " Prof. F. L. Yunk for violin lessons - voucher	8 20	
May 1	By Cash in full rent of Academy of Music to March 1. 1887		42 33
"	" " of R. G. Jenms in full of rent of dwelling in Suffolk April 1. 1887		50
2	To Cash paid G. L. Borum for materials furnished and repairs to burial lot in Cedar Hill Cemetery - voucher	21 40	
10	By Cash of Wm. Eley & Co. rent of store April 15. 1887		175-
	To Cash paid Mrs. C. Warren for sewing - voucher	3 75	
11	" " " C. C. Parham Wesleyan Female College of Marys- boro N. C. for Board, tuition and stationary Session 1886-7 - voucher	202 88	
14	" board of ward from May to Septem- ber 1886 - four months - voucher	50	
"	" Cash furnished the ward during the year	120	
"	By interest on last year's balance of \$13133. ⁷³ to 28 March 1887, when \$11848. ⁴⁴ was invested in C. & O. of Farmers Bank of Danvers and		687 32
"	" interest on \$1285. ²² from 28 March 1887 to date.		9 85-
"	To 5% commission on \$1799. ⁸³ receipt for past year upon which no commission has been allowed	89 96	
	Amounts carried forward	\$13045 80	\$14988 56

1887	Amounts brought forward	\$13045-30	\$14933 06
May 14	To cash paid Commissioners of Accounts for this settlement and copy thereof.	25	
"	" " " Clerk County Court for recording the same	5-	
"	" Balance due the ward	1857 76	
		<u>\$14933 06</u>	<u>\$14933 06</u>

1887			
May 14	By Balance due the ward by the Guardian this day		\$1857 76

Commissioner's Office,
Suffolk, Va, 24, June 1887.

Essexmond County Court.

The undersigned respectfully reports to Court that Admiral Brinkley the Guardian of Mary Boothe has exhibited before your Commissioner a statement of all moneys received by him as said Guardian and with which he became chargeable, and of all moneys disbursed by him during the period embraced in the foregoing account, together with the vouchers in support of the disbursements; that he finds a balance of \$1857.76 to be due by the said Guardian to the said ward on the 14. day of May 1887, with interest thereon from that day; that the said account is supported by satisfactory vouchers, and that the said Guardian has given such bond as the law requires, the penalty thereof being sufficient and the sureties thereto being deemed sufficient to secure the balance of \$1857.76 in the Guardian's possession. The Guardian reports that he is unable to find a good six percent investment for the ward's money, and hence on the 28 March 1887 he invested \$11848.44 in a Certificate of Deposit of the Farmers Bank of Hansemond bearing four percent interest, to remain until he can find a more suitable investment.

That the said Guardian was embraced in the list of Fiduciaries posted at the front door of the Court house of Hansemond County, on the first day of June Court last, and now on this day (few days having elapsed since said list was posted aforesaid) the foregoing account is stated and completed.

Gives under my hand as Commissioner aforesaid, the day and year first aforesaid.

Rob. H. Purnis,
Commissioner of Accounts.

Virginia:

In the County Court of Hanover County,
the 8th day of August, 1887:

This, the foregoing, Account, which was filed in the
Clerk's Office of this Court on the 14th day of June, 1887, by
Robert B. Prentiss Commissioner of Accounts, having remained
therein one month, was this day examined, by the Court,
and no exceptions having been filed thereto, and no error
appearing on the face thereof, the Court doth confirm and
order the same to be recorded.

Test:

Peter B. Prentiss Clerk.

A Copy:
Teste

Peter B. Prentiss. Clerk

171

Mary Boothe, infant
vs. } Copy Account
Admiral Brinkley, Guardian

Boothe per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley, Garn.

Exhibit K.

Mary Boothe orphan of Joseph Boothe, dec'd
In account with Admiral Brinkley her Guardian.

1885-

May 14

By Balance due the ward for
last settlement-

20425 08

To this sum deposited with Bain
& Brother, Bankers of Portsmouth
Va, for which the Guardians has
been exonerated by the County
Court of Henric and County
by order entered 8 June 1885-

1282 32

" Norfolk City 6% bond held by
Guardian as an investment for ward

750

" 5 shares of capital stock of the Farm-
ers Bank of Henric held by
Guardian as an investment
for ward - par value.

500 00

July 1

By Cash of City of Norfolk in full of
bond matured and redeemed by
City Principals \$750. Interest \$22 50

772 50

" " Cash collected from James R. Baker
rent of dwelling to date

75

" " " " from James R. Baker, rent
of store to June 7 when it was
destroyed by fire. -

194

14 To Cash paid James B. Dorfleet and
Lizzie R. Christie for parcel of
land one foot wide and
ninety-eight feet long adjacent to
ward's lot on Washington St.
Suffolk and necessary in erection
of new building.

15-

" " " " H. J. Kilby, Attorney for drawing
deed and fee for recording same

4 25-

" " " " James R. Baker, for cleaning up
lot in cemetery &c

1 50

Amounts carried forward

\$2553 07 \$21466 58

1885-	Amounts brought forward	\$2553 07	\$21466 58
July 14	To Cash paid R. D. Kauls, Attorney for legal service and advice	25-	
August 13	" " " Aldrim Kiddick for goods furnished ward	8 25-	
22	By Cash in full of Insurance upon store on Washington St. Suffolk burned on 7. June 1885.		14 60
" "	" " in full of July dividend on 5 shares of stock of the Farmers Bank of Hansemond 5 %		25-
Sept. 30	To Cash paid Peter Smith & Co for dry goods furnished ward	16 60	
" "	" " George L. Borm, Contractor, for building "Booths Academy of Music" on Washington St. Suffolk, on site of store which was burned - including two stores - Built by authority of the County Court of Hansemond County, per order of 26 June 1885. - Paid on various dates between 26 June and 29. December 1885.	71 00	
Oct. 10.	" " " Palais Royal of Norfolk for goods furnished ward	2 50	
" "	" " " Mrs. L. P. Ditchings for goods furnished ward	7 50	
Nov. 6	" " " S. R. Linn, Agent, for Insurance on "Academy Music" Builders risk	36	
14	" " " P. B. Farkin, for goods furnished ward.	2 75-	
28	" " " H. E. Smith Treasurer Hansemond County State and County taxes for 1885.	164 64	
	Amounts carried forward	\$2916 31	\$22951 58

1885-	Amounts brought forward	\$9916	31	\$22957	58
Nov ^r 28	To Cash paid R. R. Smith Sergeant-Lor- poration of Suffolk Coys for 1885-		15-1	5-5	
Dec ^r 13	" " " Mrs. M. K. Jenkins for one month's tuition in elocution		1	20	
19	" " " Mrs. B. M. McMahon for hat furnished ward		2	50	
1886 Jan ^y 1	By Cash received for rent of ward's farm for 1885-				60
" "	" " " for rent of dwelling on Main St. Suffolk, to date				75-
" "	To Cash paid H. J. Kilby, Agent Insurance on "Academy of Music" build- ing -		90		
6	" " " S. R. Imm, Agent Insurance on "Academy of Music" build- ing - 5-year Policy.		270		
12	" " " B. H. Burns for kid gloves furnished ward		1	50	
" "	" " " H. B. Pearce for shoes furnish- ed ward		2	50	
" "	" " " Mrs. H. Hepper, Quaker for A. B. Pearce, for shoes furnished ward		2	50	
27	" " " S. R. Baker for carpenter's work and materials furnished and used in fitting up store in "Academy Music" Building for H. Goldstein		385-	20	
Feb ^y 5-	" " " R. G. Henne & Bro. for school books & stationery furnished ward		4	61	
15-	By Cash in full rent Academy Music to Jan ^y 1. 1886				62 50
" "	" " in full Jan ^y dividend on 5 shares of Stock Farmers Bank of Danversmont 5%				25-
	Amounts carried forward	\$10827	87	\$23174	08

886	Amounts brought forward	\$10827 87	\$23174 08
March 1	To Cash paid Mrs. E. J. Hansen bill for sewing for ward from 1 June 1886 to date	19 15-	
12	" " " Geo. Morgan for watching front land of ward	12	
April 1	By Cash of H. Goldstein expense of fitting up store in Academy Music building, - which he afterwards refused to occupy, compromised		385 20
15-	" " in full rent Academy Music to 1 April 1886. -		62 50
16	To Cash paid Peter Smith & Co for dry goods for ward	38 85-	
May 1	By Cash of H. Eley & Bro. rent of store to 15 April 1886		175-
5-	" " " Saml. A. Carr & Co rent of store for April 1886		25-
12	" " " J. H. Christensen rent of dwelling to 1 May 1886		66 66
14	To Cash paid Mrs. Alice H. Jenkins tuition of ward to 13 March 1886	15-	
12	" " " S. H. Byship for medicines re furnished ward	5 80	
14	" " " Mrs. W. F. Laughrey for tuition of ward in music to date	18	
"	" " allowed Guardian for board of ward twelve months at \$12. 50 per month	150	
"	" " furnished the ward from time to time during the year for pocket money and other personal expenses	185	
	Amounts carried forward	\$11271 67	\$23888 44

'886
May 14
✓

Amounts brought forward \$11271 67 \$23888 44

By 24 per cent interest on \$17892. ⁷⁶

✓ Amount upon which the Guardian
is chargeable with interest per last
settlement, from 14. May 1885 to 14.

July 1885, - when the Guardian invested
\$7100. - in "Brother Academy of Music
Building". - This date is fixed by the
Commissioners as fair to the Guardian

178 92

" " 24 per cent interest on \$10792. ⁷⁶
from 14. July 1885 to date. -

539 63

" To Cash paid Commissioner of Accounts
for this settlement

25-

" " " Clerk of County Court for
recording the same

5-

" " 5% commission on \$3431. ⁹¹ receipts
this year upon which no commis-
sion has been heretofore allowed.

171 59

" " Balance due the ward

13133 73

\$24606 99 \$24606 99

1886
May 14
✓

By Balance due the ward by
the Guardian this day

\$13133 73

Commissioner's Office,
Suffolk, Va., 25. June 1886.

To Hansemond County Court:

The undersigned respectfully reports to Court that, Admiral Brinkley, the Guardian of Mary Boothe has exhibited before your Commission a statement of all moneys received by him as said Guardian and with which he became chargeable, and of all moneys disbursed by him during the periods embraced in the foregoing account, together with the vouchers in support of the disbursements; that he finds a balance of thirteen thousand, one hundred and thirty-two $\frac{73}{100}$ dollars to be due by the said Guardian to the said Mary Boothe on the 14 day of May, 1886, with interest thereon from that day; that the said account is supported by satisfactory vouchers and that the said Guardian has given such bond as the law requires and the sureties are deemed sufficient to protect the amount now due by the Guardian. The investment of \$7100. in building "The Boothe Academy of Music" on Washington Street, Suffolk appears to be for the manifest advantage of the infant and should therefore be approved and confirmed. —

That the said Guardian was embraced in the list of Fiduciaries posted at the front door of the Court-house of Hansemond County, on the first day of June Court last, and now on this day (ten days having elapsed since said list was posted as aforesaid) the foregoing account is stated and completed.

Given under my hand, as Commissioner of Accounts, at Suffolk, Va., this 25th day of June 1886.

Rob. R. Prentiss,

Commissioner of Accounts.

Virginia:

In the County Court of Hanover County, the
7th day of August, 1886:

This, the Auditing Account, which was filed in the Clerk's
Office of this Court on the 28th day of June, 1886, by Robert H.
Pentis Commissioner of Accounts, having remained therein one
month, was this day examined by the Court, and no exceptions
having been filed thereto, and no errors appearing on the face
thereof, the Court doth confirm and order the same to be
recorded.

Teste:

Peter B. Pentis Clerk.

A Copy:

Teste:

Peter B. Pentis. Clerk

(6) Xmas
Mary Boothe
With & Copy Account
Admiral Brinkley, Guardian

Boothe, per friend
vs. } In Chy.
Brinkley, Gen.

Exhibit H.

Dr. Mary Boothe, orphan of Joseph Boothe, deceased
 In Account with Admiral Brinkley Guardian Tr.

1884				
May 14	By	Balance due the ward		
		brought on from last account		\$1955 30
June 23	To	paid Phillips & Wash for collar for ward per rect.	\$ 1 50	
July 15	By	Amt. of dividend on five shares of stock of The Farmers Bank of Hammond for six months, par value \$100. each @ 4%		20 00
" "	"	Amt. of rent for store and dwelling in Suffolk from January 1st 1884 to July 1st 1885 from Jas. R. Baker		285 00
" "	"	Amt. of interest on Norfolk County 6% Bond for \$750. for 6 months to July 1st 1884		22 50
Aug. 14	To	paid R. C. Freeman for watch and chain for ward per rect.	20 00	
Sept. 6	"	" Wm. M. Bennett for shoes for ward per bill and rect.	2 25	
" 20	"	" J. O'Connor for kid gloves for ward per bill rect.	1 00	
Octo. 13	"	" R. G. Wynn for stationery for ward per bill rect.	2 96	
" 18	"	" Sonenthal & Bassett for hat for ward per bill rect.	2 88	
Nov. 29	"	" R. R. Smith Sergeant of the Town of Suffolk, town taxes for 1884 per bill and rect.	136 47	
" "	"	" W. E. Smith Treasurer of Hamse- mond County, state & County taxes for 1884 per bill rect.	147 21	
" "	"	" Same day on land in Hammond Co. per rect.	16 56	
Dec. 7	"	" Mrs. S. T. Hitchings for hat per rect.	6 00	
		Carried on	\$ 336 83	\$19,880 56

1884 Dec. 1		Brought on	\$	336 83	19,880 56
" " "	To	paid Phillips & Mack for dry goods for ward per rect.		4 46	
" " "	"	" J. B. Connor for gloves for ward per rect.		80	
" " 31	"	" Peter Smith & Co for goods for ward per bill rect.		23 25	
1885 Jan 1 st	"	" Jas. R. Baker for various items (advanced by him for ward's benefit - per bill rect.)		7 80	
" " 8	By	Amount recd from James R. Baker for rent of store and dwelling from July 1 st '84 to January 1 st '85.			285 00
" " 10	"	Amount of interest for 6 months on Norfolk City Bond for \$750			22 50
" " 24	To	paid Augustus Morgan for looking after ward's woodland per rect.		12 00	
" Feb 15	By	Dividend on 5 shares of Farmers Bank stock for 6 months from July 1 st '84 to January 1 st '85 - has value \$100. @ 5%			25 00
" " "	"	Amount received on account of rent for ward's farm for 1884			65 00
" " "	To	paid R. G. Henne & Co for Stationery for ward per rect.		6 34	
" " "	"	" Alice H. Jenkins for tuition for ward per bill rect.		14 00	
" " 23	"	" Adrian Kiddick for shoes for ward per bill rect.		7 70	
" March 4	"	" Mr. Amstadter for merchandises for ward per bill and receipt.		1 50	
Carried on			\$	414 68	20,278 06

1885	Mar. 4		Brought on	\$	414	68	\$20,278	06
"	"	16	To Paid Dr. C. Edwards for goods for ward per sect.		1	14		60
"	"	25	" " Mrs. C. Kaufman for goods for ward per sect.		9	72		
"	Apr. 24	"	" " F. W. Leabury for shoes for ward per sect.		2	25		
"	May	"	" " Peter Smith for goods for ward per sect.		23	07		
"	"	12	" " Mrs. M. F. Laughtrey for tuition in music per sect.		19	95		
"	"	14	" " Mrs. C. J. Haven for making clothing per sect.		25	70		
"	"	"	" " Miss Alice H. Jenkins for tuition per bill & receipt.		15	00		
"	"	"	" " L. K. Nyseph for medicine per bill & receipt.		6	40		
"	"	"	" " R. Binkley for board for ward @ 12 ⁵⁰ per month for one year.		150	00		
"	"	"	" " Ward pocket-money at various times during the year.		120	00		
By Interest on \$10,300,00. The balance due ward & how which interest should be charged as per last account recorded from May 14th 1884 to January 1st 1885-								
Note by Commissioner. The Guardian having on deposit at the Banking House of Bain & Bro. on the 1st day of January 1885. \$1,282.32 of the ward's money and said Bain & Bro. having failed - the Guardian by an order of the county carried on								
				\$	801	37	\$20,964	43

686 37

1885-
May 14
" " "

Count of Somerset County is
relieved from the payment of
interest on said sum of \$1282.32
from the 1st day of January 1885-
Brought over

\$ 801 37 \$20,964 43

By Interest due \$17,020.74 from
January 1st 1885 to May 14th
1885. in accordance with order
above referred to

382 72

To 5% Commission on \$1794.09

89 70

" Amount reserved to pay Commission
of Accounts for this audit-

25 00

" Do do. to pay Clerk of Court-

6 00

" Balance due the ward

20,425 08

\$21,347 15 \$21,347 15-

1885-
May 14
" "

By Balance due the ward brought
over

\$20,425 08

That the Commr. of this sum \$1282.32
is now in the Bank of Maine
Bro. \$750 - in a Norfolk City Bond
and \$532 - in Farmers Bank stock.
So that the amount with which
the Guardian is properly chargeable
with interest from date is
\$17,892.76

Commissioner's Office
Suffolk, Va., June, 10th 1885-

To Henric County Court:

The undersigned respectfully reports to Court that Admiral Brinkley the Guardian of Mary Boothe has exhibited before your Commissioner a statement of all moneys received by him as said Guardian and with which he is chargeable, and of all moneys disbursed by him during the period embraced in the foregoing account together with the vouchers in support of the disbursements; that he finds a balance of (\$20,425.08) twenty thousand four hundred and twenty-five and 08/100 dollars to be due by the said Guardian to the said Ward on the 14th day of May 1885 with interest \$17.892.76 paid then of from that day; that the said account is supported by satisfactory vouchers and that the said Guardian has given such bond as the law requires, the penalty thereof and the security thereto being sufficient.

That the said Guardian was entered in the list of Fiduciaries posted at the front door of the Courthouse of Henric County, on the first day of May Court last and now on this day (ten days having elapsed since said list was posted as aforesaid) the foregoing account is stated and completed.

Given under my hand as Commissioner aforesaid, the day and year first aforesaid.

C. H. Causey
Comm^r of Accounts.

Virginia:

In the County Court of Hanover County

the 13th day of July, 1885.

This the foregoing Account, which was filed in the Clerk's Office of this Court on the 10th day of June 1885, by G. W. Causey Commissioner of Accounts, having remained therein one month, was this day examined by the Court, and no exceptions having been filed thereto, and no errors appearing on the face thereof the Court doth confirm and order the same to be recorded.

Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss Clerk.

A Copy:

Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss. Clerk.

(15)
Mary Boothe, Captain ^{xind}
with } copy Account
Admiral Brinkley, Guardian

Boothe per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley Gdn.

Exhibit G.

Dr. *Levy Bartholomew & Joseph Bartholomew, deceased.*
In account with Admiral Brinkley, Guardian.
Gr.

1853 Jan	14	By Balance due the said bought 100, with interest from this day.			818.890 44
July	2	To Paid James R. Baker in full bill for repairs to property in Suffolk and for timber and other materials used therefor, per itemized bill and receipt.	5	98 03.	
"	12	" John C. Kaufman for certain articles of my goods noted &c. per bill and receipt.		7 27	
"	23	" Adrian Kiddick for shoes & slippers per recd.		6 90	
"	"	By Semi-annual dividend on five shares of stock of the Farmers Bank & Savings, of Suffolk, per value \$100. per share.			50 00
"	"	" Amount received from James R. Baker in full of six months rent for build- ing house and storeroom and lots in Suffolk			284 18
"	"	" Semi-annual interest on Suffolk City Bond for \$750. @ 6%			22 50
November	1	To Paid Sutton & Pearce in full of bill for shoes for said to date per bill and receipt.		5 00	
		Carried over			\$117 80 819.217 12

1883 Nov.	1		Brought forward	8	117 80	\$192 17 12
"	"	23	Lo Paid Mr. James Parrieh, in full of bill for medical attention, to ward up to March 4 th 1883, her bill and receipt.		23 00	
"	"	30	" " E. O. Smith, Treasurer of Homebond County in full of taxes, State, County, Parish, and School, on ward's property in Homebond County for bill receipt.		15 31	
"	"	"	" " R. R. Smith, Sergeant of the Town & Suffolk in full of town tax on ward's property in Suffolk for 1883, her bill & receipt.		184 87	
"	Dec	22	" " M. H. Williams, insurance agent three years premium on policy for house in Suffolk belonging to ward her receipt.		28 00	
1884 Jan'y	1	"	" " G. R. Hart, master for C. F. Edwards rec. insurance & Suffolk in full of bill for dry goods, & various from May 17 th 1883, to Dec. 1 st 1883, embracing more than one hundred items her bill and receipt.		97 51	
"	"	10	By amount received from James B. Baker in full of 24 months rent for house & storehouse, & 10 in Suffolk		284 18	
Carried over					5604 29	\$195 01 30

1884. Jan 1		Carriage	\$ 604 29	\$ 19,501 30
" 7 "		By Semi-annual interest on Horseshoe City bond for \$250. @ 6% per annum		22 50
" " "		rent of farm in Hammond County for 1882.		75 00
" " "		Semi-annual dividend on 100 shares of stock of the Farmers and Merchants Bank of Hammond par value \$100. per share		20 00
Feb 1		To Paid Marion Pickens for shoes and shoe polish per receipt	3 88	
" " 6		" " R. H. Hemmick for school book stationery &c per bill receipt	3 27	
" " 28		" " Walter H. Simcoe for dry goods &c bill and receipt	4 27	
" May 10		" " Mrs. L. F. Dickman for millinery from June 1883 to March 1884 per bill and receipt	10 00	
" " 14		" " One year's board & board from May 14th 1883 to May 14th 1884 per bill and receipt	50 00	
" " "		" " Cash paid board &c various times during the year commencing May 14th 1883 and ending May 14th 1884 per state- ment filed with the Comr of accts	120 00	
Carried forward			\$ 895 63	\$ 19,618 80

1884	May	14		Brought forward	\$ 895 63	895 63	80
"	"	"	To	Said Mrs. M. F. Laughlin for one year living in music and sheet music for same period. Her bill and receipt.	36 00		
"	"	"	"	" Mrs. B. B. Warren for mak- ing dresses, cloak, &c for ward to date per bill and receipt.	10 00		
"	"	"	"	" H. C. Edwards for sum- dry articles of dry goods furnished for benefit of the ward from February 1 st , 1884 to April 25 th , 1884, her bill and receipt.	32 43		
"	"	"	"	" Mrs. Alice H. Jenkins in full of balance of ward to date her bill & receipt.	35 50		
"	"	"		By Interest on \$18,890.44. The balance due the ward by the last account recorded for one year.		1133 42	
"	"	"	"	Interest charged on receipts over interest on disbursements		6 04	
"	"	"	To	& commissions on \$1867.82	93 39		
"	"	"	"	Amount reserved to pay C. H. Causey Com ^r of Accts for this audit.	20 00		
"	"	"	"	Amount reserved to pay P. R. Dunbar for recording	0 00		
"	"	"	"	Balance due the ward	19 624 31		
					52075 82	2082075 82	20
1884	May	4		By Balance due ward brought over	\$ 19 624 31		

To error in above account, discovered
after made up, of over charge of interest
in \$1250.

1884 May 14

By Balance due Ward brought in

71 25-

\$19,553.06

Commissioner's Office.

Suffolk Co., June 30th. 1884.

to Honorable County Court:

The undersigned respectfully reports to Court that Admiral
Brinkley the Guardian of Mary Boothe orphan & Joseph Boothe
decd has exhibited before your Commissioners a statement of all
moneys received by him as said Guardian and with which he is
chargeable, and of all moneys disbursed by him during the
periods embraced in the foregoing account together with
the vouchers in support of the disbursements; that he finds
a balance of nineteen thousand five hundred and fifty three
and 09/100 Dollars (\$19,553.06) to be due by the said Guardian
to the said Ward for the 14th day of May 1884, with interest thereon
from that day; that the said account is supported by satis-
factory vouchers and that the said Guardian has given
such bond as the law requires, the penalty thereof, and the
security thereto being sufficient.

That the said Guardian was embraced in the list of fiduciaries
posted at the front door of the Courthouse of Hampshire
County, on the first day of June Court last, and now on this
day (ten days having elapsed since said list was posted
aforesaid) the foregoing account is stated and completed
Given under my hand as Commissioner aforesaid,
the day and year first aforesaid.

C. H. Gentry
Comr of Accts.

Virginia

In the County Court of Hanover County,
the 8th day of September, 1884
This the foregoing account, which was filed in the Clerk's
Office of this Court on the 8th day of July, 1884 by C.
& A. Cauley Commissioners of Accounts, having examined
therein the month, was this day examined by the Court,
and no exceptions having been filed thereto, and no
errors appearing on the face thereof, the Court doth
confirm and order the same to be recorded.

Teste:

Peter B. Trentis Clerk.

A Copy
Teste:

Peter B. Trentis Clerk

(4)

X^{ind}

Mary Boothe, orphan
with { Copy Account
Admiral Brinkley, Guardian

Boothe, her friend
vs. { In Chy.
Brinkley Gdn.

Exhibit F.

Dr. Mary Booth Hebban of Joseph Booth deceased
In Account with Admiral Brinkley Guardian
'882

May	14	By Balance due the ward.		
	7	rought up from the last account recorded		\$4.926 27
do	31	To paid R. G. Henne Rev. for books for ward, per bill recd.	\$	1 88
June	17	By Amount received from Admiral Brinkley Administrator of the Estate of Joseph Booth deceased being balance of cash in hands of said Administrator as shown by the final account made up by the Commissioner of accounts for the County of Somerset and duly confirmed and recorded.		1978 82
do	"	Forsyth City 5% bond with interest due thereon from January 1st 1882 paid over by Administrator		750 00
"	"	One share of Suffolk Colleg- iate Institute stock of the par value of \$100. but estimated by the appraisers of the estate to be worth at \$10. And paid over by the Administrator at that valuation		10 00
"	"	Five shares of stock of the Farm- ers Bank of Somerset, of the par value of \$100. per share, paid over by the Administra- tor at that valuation -		5 00 00
		Carried over -	\$	1 88 \$18.165 09

882									
June	17		Brought on		\$	1	88	\$18.105	09
July	1	To	paid Geo. B. Baker for repairs on lot on Main Street in Suffolk - pr. recd.					3	25
do	5	By	repd car horse and lot on Main St. and for horse haul and lot on Washington St. in Suffolk from January, 1882 to July 1st 1882						208 04
"	6	"	24 months interest on Norfolk City 6% bond for \$700 from January to July 1st 1882						22 50
"	"	To	paid P. B. Smith clerk of Home and County Court for bills pr. recd.					7	85
"	13	By	dividend on 100 shares of Farmers Bank stock for 24 months to July 1st 1882 said dividend being 4%						20 00
August	24	To	paid Adrian Riddick for shoes for ward pr. recd.					7	90
Sept.	6	"	" Smith P. for repairs on making clothes for ward pr. recd.					11	00
Octo	25	"	" R. G. Hume for books for ward pr. recd.					1	75
Nov.	30	"	" W. O. Smith County Treasurer, State and County Reps for 1882 pr. recd.					129	94
"	"	"	" R. R. Smith Sergeant at the Court Suffolk County Reps for 1882 pr. recd.					153	93
1883 Jan'y	1	"	" L. O. Long for shoes for ward pr. recd.					2	50
Carried on					\$	320	00	\$18.475	63

'883	Jan'y	1		Brought up	\$ 320 00	\$ 8.475-63
"	"	7	To	paid Jas. R. Baker for re- pairs on house, 1 lot	9 45	
"	"	4	By	Interest on Norfolk City 6% Bond for \$750. for 24 months to Jan'y 1st-1883		22 50
"	"	"	"	Rent for house and lot 1 st in Main St. and for City house lot in Washington St in Suffolk, from July 1st 1882 to January 1st 1883		284 18
"	"	13	To	paid Adrian Kiddie for share for ward her rect-	2 40	
"	"	15	"	" C. M. Caneby attorney for legal service in re- half of Hards interests in Freemond Leamy Leamy per rect-	50 00	
"	"	17	By	dividend on 4 th share of Farmers Bank stock for 24 months to January 1st-1883 - 4 shares \$500		20 00
"	March	20	To	paid C. F. Sherwood for bracelet for ward pruct.	1 00	
"	"	0	By	Rent of farm for 1881		75 00
"	"	"	"	6% interest of \$75. for one year		4 50
"	"	19	To	paid Joseph Kromat for share for ward pruct.	2 50	
"	April	18	"	" R. G. Deane & Co for Books for ward pruct	1 54	
"	May	1	"	" Alice B. Jenkins for initiation for ward from September 1 st 1882 to April 13 th 1883. per rect	7 50	
Carried over					\$ 404 39	\$ 8.881 81

1883

Craw

D

1

9

20

Brought in \$404 39 8/8.881 81
 paid, Mrs. M. F. Laughton
 for medical instructions
 for ward per rect-

21 00

10

11

11

O. P. Edwards for
 surgical services for
 ward. per rect-

71 65

14

11

11

G. F. Reed for slippers
 for ward. per rect-

1 25

11

11

11

L. F. Hitchings for
 ward. per rect-

6 00

11

11

11

O. J. Harun for making
 up dresses and under-
 wear for ward. per rect-

9 05

11

11

11

Twelve months board for
 ward to date @ 12.50 per
 month. per rect-

150 00

11

11

11

Hard cash at various
 times through the past
 guardianship year.

60 00

11

11

11

By Interest for one year on
 \$14,926.27, the balance due the
 ward by last account made
 up and recorded.

895 62

11

11

11

Interest on \$1978.82, the amount
 paid over to the guardians
 by the administrators of
 Joseph Brother's estate on the
 17th day of June, 1882, to May
 14th, 1883, less thirty days
 for interest.

93 95

11

11

11

Interest on \$310.54, amount
 received on or about the 1st
 of July, 1882 - less thirty days
 for interest.

13 97

Carried over

\$723 84 8/8.885 85

883
May 14-
" "

	Brought in	\$ 723	84	\$19.883	35-
By	Interest on \$326 68. Amount received on or about the 1st day of January, 1883, less thirty days for interest.				0.72
To	Five per cent-commission on receipts since May 14, 1882 amounting to \$49 65-80.	248	29		
"	Amount reserved to pay Peter B. Puntis Clerk of Hamsmond County Court for recording this audit.		8-00		
"	Amount reserved to pay C. W. Cauley, Commissioner of accounts for the county of Hamsmond for making up and returning this audit.		25-00		
"	" Balance due the ward	16.890	44		
		<u>\$19.892</u>	<u>07</u>	<u>\$19.892</u>	<u>07</u>

1883
May 14th
"

By	Balance due the ward				
"	brought in with interest from this day			\$18.890	44.

Commissioner's Office
Suffolk Co. June 22^d 1883

To Randolph County Court:

The undersigned respectfully reports to Court that Admired Brink-
ley the Guardian of Mary Boothe, orphan of Joseph Boothe deceased,
has exhibited before said Commissioner a statement of all moneys
received by him as said Guardian and with which he is charge-
able, and of all moneys disbursed by him during the periods embraced
in the foregoing account, together with the vouchers in support of
the disbursements; that he finds a balance of Eighteen thousand
eight hundred and ninety and $\frac{4}{100}$ dollars to be due by the
said Guardian to the said Ward on the 14th day of May, 1883
with interest thereon from that day; that the said account is
supported by satisfactory vouchers and that the said Guardian
has given such bond as the law requires, the penalty thereof,
and the security thereof being sufficient.

That the said Guardian was embraced in the list of Fiduci-
aries posted at the front door of the Courthouse of Randolph
County, on the first day of June Court last, and now on this day
(ten days having elapsed since said list was posted aforesaid)
the foregoing account is stated and completed.

Given under my hand as Commissioner aforesaid,
the day and year first aforesaid.

C. H. Causey
Comm. of Accounts.

Virginia:

In the County Court of Hanover County,
the 13th day of August, 1883,
This, the foregoing Account which was filed in the Clerk's
Office of this Court on the 25th day of June 1883, by
C. H. Laury, Commissioner of Accounts, having re-
mained open one month, has this day examined by
the Court, and no exceptions having been filed thereto,
and no errors appearing on the face thereof, the Court
doth confirm and order the same to be recorded.

Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss Clerk

A copy

Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss Clerk.

(3) ^{Xnd}
Mary Boothe, Arkham
with & copy accounts
Admiral Brinkley, Gunderman

Boothe, per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley Gdn.

Exhibit E.

Dr. Jan Booth orphan of Joseph Booth, deceased.
In account with Admiral Brinkley,
Guardian

Cor.

881				
May 14.	By balance due ward as her last account recorded.			\$14.507 47
" June 14	To paid Adrian Kiddick for shoes for ward - - pr. recd.	3 50		
" July 5-	" " Edwards & Anderson for clothing for ward - - pr. recd.	35 41		
" " 10	" " Adolph Brundt for shoes for ward - - pr. recd.	1 50		
" " 20	" " Mrs. L. G. Hulstinger for hats for ward - - pr. recd.	6 75		
" Oct. 3	" " R. G. Hummel & Bro. for books and stationery for ward - pr. recd.	1 28		
" Nov. 12	" " Mrs. J. D. Basset for hat for ward - - pr. recd.	5 50		
1882 Jan. 6.	" " J. C. Kaufman for dry goods for ward - - pr. recd.	4 59		
" " 14	" " Edwards & Anderson for dry goods for ward - - pr. recd.	40 02		
" Feb. 23	" " R. C. Freeman for bracelets & chain for ward - pr. recd.	3 00		
" March 1.	" " Mrs. C. J. Haven for sewing for ward - - pr. recd.	17 75		
" " 9	" " R. G. Hummel & Bro for books &c pr. recd.	1 89		
" " 27	" " H. B. Anderson & Co for dry goods for ward - - pr. recd.	3 52		
" " 28	" " Adrian Kiddick for shoes for ward - - pr. recd.	7 00		
" " 29	" " Dr. James Parrish for medical attention for ward. pr. recd.	6 00		
" May 3	" " Palmetto Grimes for duties for ward pr. recd.	9 00		
	Carried on	147 21	\$14.507 47	

1882	May 8	To	Brought in	\$	147	21	\$14.507	47
			paid Mrs. M. F. Laughtrey for					
			musical instructions pr. rect.		15	00		
"	"	"	" C. P. Edwards recd for dry-					
			goods forward - pr. rect.		26	99		
"	"	"	" Mrs. L. J. Hitchings for hats					
			forward - pr. rect.		7	25		
"	"	14	" Board for ward for one					
			year ending this day pr. rect.		138	00		
"	"	"	Cash given ward during the					
			year		48	00		
"	"	"	By interest on \$14.507.47 for one year				870	47
		To	5 per cent commission on \$870.47-		43	02		
"		"	paid P. B. Prentiss clerk of Sam-					
			sonond County Court in full					
			of fees as guardian pr. rect.		5	00		
"		"	paid C. H. Causey commr. of					
			Accounts - pr. rect.		20	00		
"		"	Balance due ward		14.926	97		
					\$15.377	94	\$15.377	94

882

May 14

By Balance due the ward
brought in.

\$14.926 97

Commissioner's Office,
Suffolk, Va., July 22^d 1882.

To Danvers County Court:

The undersigned respectfully reports to Court that Admrial
Binkley the guardian of John Dothe orphan of Joseph Booth dec'd
has exhibited before your Commissioner a statement of all moneys
received by him as said guardian and with which he is chargeable,
and of all moneys disbursed by him during the periods embraced
in the foregoing account, together with the vouchers in support of
the disbursements; that he finds a balance of fourteen thousand
nine hundred and twenty six ⁹/₁₀₀ dollars to be due by the said
guardian to the said ward on the 14th day of May, 1882, with interest
thereon from that day; that the said account is supported by sat-
isfactory vouchers and that the said guardian has given such
bond as the law requires, the penalty thereof, and the security
thereof being sufficient.

That the said guardian
was embraced in the list of fiduciaries posted at the front
door of the Courthouse of Danvers County, on the first
day of July last and now on this day (few days having
elapsed since said list was posted as aforesaid) the foregoing
account is stated and completed.

Given under my hand as Commissioner aforesaid, the day
and year first aforesaid.

C. H. Consey

Com^r of Accounts.

Virginia:

In the County Court of Henric and County, the 11th:
day of September, 1882:

This the foregoing Account, which was filed in the Clerk's Office
of this Court on the 24th day of July, 1882, by C. D. Causey Com-
missioner of Accounts, having remained therein one month, was
this day examined by the Court and no exceptions having been
filed thereto, and no error appearing on the face thereof, the
Court doth confirm and order the same to be recorded.

Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss Clerk.

A copy
Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss. Clerk

(2)
Mum Brothe, Orphan
with { Copy Account
Admiral Brinkley, Guardian

Brothe, per friend

As. } In Chy.

Brinkley. Gdn.

Exhibit D.

Dr. Mary Boothe, Admior of Joseph Boothe, deceased
In Account with Admiral Brinkley, Guardian.

Cr.

1880

Apt. 12	The Guardian qualified		
June 28	To paid, Lallie Brothers for sewing done for the ward per rect.	\$ 2 30	
" "	" " Hithers & Prentiss Attorneys for pro- fessional services rendered the guardian per rect.	50 00	
" "	" " R. H. Rawls, Atty. for ditto "	50 00	
" "	" " Jeremiah Bonflect for sewing done for the ward. per rect.	15 91	
" "	" " B. F. Culchin, Vleo. for clothing for the ward. per rect.	4 59	
" "	" " Marietta Culchin for sewing done for the ward. per rect.	9 40	
" "	" " G. R. Colte for clothing for ward "	8 64	
" "	" " Jas. R. Baker for ditto "	7 83	
Sept. 25	" " R. G. Dunn Bros for school book "	1 00	
" "	" " J. Y. Peed for pair of shoes "	2 25	
Nov. 1	" " L. Y. Berchings for hats for ward "	4 75	
Dec. 10	" " Edwards & Anderson for clothing "	2 59	
" "	" " Char. P. Edwards for ditto "	21 27	
20	" " E. J. Warren for sewing for ward "	10 55	
21	" " Jas. C. Kaufman for clothing "	3 77	
22	" " Adrian Kiddick for shoes for ward "	5 50	
881 Feby. 18	" " C. F. Greenwood Vleo. for jewelry "	25 00	
Mar. 21	" " Adrian Kiddick for shoes "	2 58	
22	" " R. E. Warren for tuition of ward "	7 00	
23	" " G. P. Erimes for ditto "	5 00	
May 14	By Cash of Admiral Brinkley, Adminis- trator of Joseph Boothe deceased, this sum being the balance in his hands due the ward as the only child, heir and distributee of said Joseph Boothe, decd. To Amount charged for ward, washing &c. for the ward to this date.	168 00	
		\$ 4 87	\$ 4815.721 37

1881 May 14	brought on	\$ 717 54	\$ 15.721 37
	To paid Hilmer J. Kilby, Comr. of Accounts in full of his fees. per rect.	25 00	
	" 5 per cent commission on \$15.721.37.	786 06	
	" Balance due the ward	14.507 47	
1881 May 14	By Balance due the ward brought on	\$ 15.721 37	\$ 15.721 37
			\$ 14.507 47

Commissioner's Office,
Suffolk Co., 20th. May 1881

To Honorable County Court:

The undersigned respectfully reports to Court that Admiral Brinkley the Guardian of Mary Booth, Lopham of Joseph Booth deceased has exhibited before your commissioners, a statement of all moneys received by him as said Guardian and sixth which he became chargeable, and of all moneys disbursed by him during the periods embraced in the foregoing account together with the vouchers in support of the disbursements; that he finds a balance of Fourteen hundred, five hundred and seven and $\frac{47}{100}$ dollars to be due by the said Guardian to the said Lopham on the 14th day of May 1881, with interest thereon from that day; that the said account is supported by satisfactory vouchers and that the said Guardian has given such bond as the law requires, the penalty thereof and the security thereof being sufficient; and that the foregoing account will show the above balance of \$14.507.47 to be due as aforesaid, the same being the account of said guardian stated, showing his receipts and the disbursements made by him according to law.

That the said Guardian was embraced in the list of fiduciaries posted at the front door of the Court house of Dorchester County, on the first day of May Court last, and now on this day (ten days having elapsed since said list was posted as aforesaid) the foregoing account is stated and completed.

Given under my hand as Commissioner aforesaid,
the day and year first aforesaid.
Hilbur L. Kibb
Comm. of Accounts.

Virginia:

In the County Court of Hanover County, the 11th day of
July, 1881:

This the foregoing Account, which was filed in the Clerk's
Office of this Court on the 24th day of May, 1881, by Hilbur L.
Kibb, Commissioner of Accounts, having remained therein one
month, was this day examined by the Court and no ex-
ceptions having been filed thereto, and no errors appearing
on the face thereof, the Court doth confirm and order
the same to be recorded.

Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss, Clerk.

A Copy
Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss, Clerk.

(1) ^{Xmd}
Mary Boothe, Ophelia
with } Copy Account
Admiral Brinkley, Guardian

Boothe, per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley, Gdn.

Exhibit C.

At a County Court continued and held for the
County of Stanswold on the 13th day of September 1882

Alexander Skeeten and Pearson Rodman
two of the sureties on the bond of Admiral
Brinkley, as Guardian of Mary Booth,
orphan of Joseph Booth, deceased. Plaintiffs

Against { On a Rule to shew cause, if any
he can why he should not give
a new bond, or have his powers
as Guardian as aforesaid revoked
and annulled

Admiral Brinkley, Guardian of Mary
Booth, orphan of Joseph Booth, deceased. Defendants
This day came the parties by their Attorneys,
and it appearing that Admiral Brinkley
Guardian as aforesaid, has had due notice of
this motion, thereupon it is considered by the
Court, that the said Alexander Skeeten and
Pearson Rodman be relieved from respon-
sibility, as two of the sureties on the original
bond given by the said Defendant, as
guardian of Mary Booth, Orphan of
Joseph Booth, deceased; And thereupon
came the said Admiral Brinkley, and
entered into a bond in the penalty
of Forty Thousand Dollars, conditional
according to law, with James R. Saunders,
Jethro Briddick, Thomas M. Hedges and Charles
P. Edwards his sureties therein, who justified on
oath as to their sufficiency, which said bond being
acknowledged by the obligor therein, is ordered
to be recorded.

A Copy

Teste: Charles H. Cansey J.D.

Boothe
vs. } In Chy.
Brinkley

Exhibit B.

Order of appointment
must be - Brinkley
John Mary Booth
2nd Ind.

At a Monthly Court held for the County of
Nauset on the 12th day of April 1880
The Court appoints Admiral Brunley
guardian of Mary Booth, Orphan of Joseph
Booth, deceased, And thereupon the said
Admiral Brunley entered into the bond
in the penalty of Forty Thousand Dollars
conditioned according to law - with John
Rhopeland, J. B. Riddick, Jas. R. Saunders,
Alexander Skeeter and Person Rodman,
his sureties therein who justified on oath
as to their sufficiency, which said bond
being acknowledged by the obligors
therein is ordered to be recorded.

A Copy

Teste:

Charles H. Casey Jr. D.C.

Boothe etc.

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley

Exhibit A.

Order of Appointment
of Mary Boothe
1st Jan

Booth &c

to { 9 X's filed with the B. 11

Brinkley

To the Honorable C. W. Hill
Circuit Court Judge in and for
Ausemond County in the State
of Virginia;

Humbly Complaining respect-
fully represents and shows unto
Your Honor, Your Complainant,
Mary Boothe, an infant under
the age of twenty-one years by
James R. Saunders (Senior) who
is admitted by the Court here to
prosecute for her as her next
friend,

That on the 27th. day of March
A.D. 1880 Joseph Boothe, the father of
Your Complainant departed
this life intestate, seized
and possessed of a large
personal estate and consid-
erable real estate, in Aulse-
mond County, in the State of
Virginia,

That said Joseph Boothe was
a widower at the time of his
death and, therefore, left no
widow surviving him;

That Your Complainant was
and is the only child, their

and distributee of said Joseph Boothe surviving him;

That as said Child, heir and distributee she became, at the death of said Joseph Boothe, entitled to, and the owner of, all his said real and personal estate,

That by an order of the County Court of said County on the 12th, day of April A. D. 1880, Admiral Brinkley, Your Complainant's uncle and nearest relative, was appointed her guardian and at the same time the said Admiral Brinkley entered into a Bond in the penalty of forty thousand dollars with condition for the faithful discharge of his duties as such guardian, with John R. Copeland, Jethro B. Riddick, James R. Saunders (Sr.), Alexander Skeeter and Pearson Rodman as his sureties, as will appear by a copy of said order herewith filed as part of this Bill and marked Exhibit A;

That by an order of said County

Court on the 13th day of September A.D. 1882 and on the motion of said Alexander Skeeter and Pearson Rodman, two of said sureties, they, the said Alexander Skeeter and Pearson Rodman were discharged as sureties aforesaid, and said Admiral Brinkley was required to execute another bond and did execute another bond in the penalty of forty thousand dollars conditioned for the faithful discharge of his duties as guardian aforesaid with James R. Saunders (Sr.) Jethro B. Riddick Thomas M. Hodges and Charles P. Edwards as his sureties, as will appear by a copy of said order made on the 13th day of September A.D. 1882 herewith filed as part of this Bill and marked Exhibit B:

That as her said guardian the said Admiral Brinkley took possession and control of her said real and personal estate immediately after his appointment and qualification and has ever since that time con-

tinued to manage and control the same;

That said Admiral Brinkley has regularly returned to said County Court ex-parte annual accounts and settlements of his transactions as guardian aforesaid from the time of his appointment and qualification down to the 14th day of May A. D. 1887, - which said accounts have severally been approved by said County Court and recorded in the office of its Clerk, as will appear by certified copies of said accounts filed herewith as parts of this Bill and marked Exhibits C, D, E, F, G, H, and K.

That on the 10th day of December 1887 the said Jethro B. Riddick departed this life.

That since the death of said Jethro B. Riddick it has been doubtful whether the bond of said Guardian has been sufficient.

That said Guardian has not executed any bond since the death of said Jethro B. Riddick.

And Your Complainant hereby gives notice that the ~~said~~ Court will be asked to allow a fee to her counsel for services herein to be paid out of such moneys as may come under the control of the Court in this cause.

In consideration whereof Your Complainant being without remedy save in a Court of Equity, prays that said Admiral Brinkley may be made a party defendant to this Bill and be required to answer all the allegations thereof, but answer under oath is hereby waived by Your Complainant; that an account may be taken and reported to Court of all the real and personal estate of Your Complainant in the possession ~~of~~, or under the control of her said guardian; that accounts of the transaction of said guardian may be taken, stated and reported to Court from time to time, leaving any of his accounts heretofore settled under orders of a Court of competent jurisdiction and

returned to and ordered to be recorded by such Court, to be regarded as *prima facie* correct, but liable to be surcharged and falsified by Your Complainant; that the Court may make such orders from time to time as may be necessary and proper for the preservation and management of Your Complainant's estate, and also for her proper maintenance and education and, if necessary, her custody; that the Court may hear and determine all matters between Your Complainant and her said guardian and require settlements of his guardianship accounts; that the Court may appoint another guardian in place of her said guardian, or a curator of her estate in his stead, if for neglect or breach of trust or any other cause it should become necessary to remove her said guardian, or revoke his powers; that the principal of Your Complainant's personal

estate, if necessary, may be applied towards her education and maintenance; that the proceeds of her real estate beyond the annual income thereof may be applied to her use and such orders made from time to time as may be necessary to secure such application, if her proper maintenance and education or other interests should require such application; that all other, further and general relief such as to Equity may seem meet and proper, and the nature of her case may require, may be granted Your Complainant, and, as in duty bound, she will ever pray etc.

Mary Boothe
By ~~Barth~~ Saunders (Sr)
Her next friend

Wilbur J. Kilby p.g.
20 February 1888

Boothe, her friend

vs. } Bill

Brinkley

Bill

Mary Booth, an infant &c

Chy. Notes

Admiral Brinkley, Guardian of Mary Booth

1888. Feb. 20th: Decree in Chy. issued to March Rules, 1888.

" March 5th: Bill &c filed - Decree nisi vs defendant

" April 2nd: Decree nisi confirmed, and cause set for hearing
on motion of Plaintiff's Counsel.

" " 10th: Decree for Acco:

" July 31st: Report filed

Chy. Notes

Unlabeled Papers

Mary Boothe, an infant
to

Against

Admiral Brinkley: Gdn.
of Mary Boothe

Wilbur J. Kilby. p. 7

Oct

1893 April Term
Final Decree

William and C. C. Cook

The Commonwealth of Virginia,

TO THE SHERIFF OF NANSEMOND COUNTY—GREETING:

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED TO SUMMON *Admiral Brinkley,*
Guardian of Mary Boothe

to appear at the Clerk's Office of the Circuit Court of Nansemond County, at the Rules to be held for
 the said Court, on the first Monday in *March* next, to answer a — — —

Bill in Chancery, exhibited against *him*
 in the said Court by *Mary Boothe*, an infant
 under the age of *twenty-one* years, by *James R. Sam-*
uels. (Senior), who is admitted by the Court here to
 prosecute for her, as her next friend.

and have then and there this summons.

Witness, *PETER B. PRENTIS*, Clerk of our said Court, at his office, this *20th* day of
February 1888, in the 112th year of the Commonwealth.

Teste:

Peter B. Prentis

Clerk.

Sufficient and legal service of this
process and the receipt of a copy thereof
are hereby acknowledged by me this
23d. day of February A. D. 1888

A Brinkley Guardian of Mary Boothe

Kelly & Co.

Mary Boothe, per friend

as } Summon in Chcy

Edmund Brinkley, Clerk

To March 2d, 1888

Cir: Co.

Commissioner's Office,

Suffolk, Va. February 23rd. 1893

To Mary Boothe, an infant under the age
of twenty one years, by James R. Saunders
(Senior) who is admitted by the Court here to prosecute
for her as her next friend. Complainant
Against

Amiral Brinkley Guardian of Mary Boothe. Defendant.

You are hereby notified that I have fixed upon the 8th day of March 1893 next,

if fair, if not, on the next fair day thereafter (Sunday excepted), to take and settle at my office, the account

of the Transactions of the defendant Amiral
Brinkley Guardian of Mary Boothe, since
the first day of July 1892.

required to be taken by a decree of the Circuit Court of the County of Nausemond
rendered on the 12th day of October 1888, in a suit in chancery depending in said
court, between you

at which time and place you are required to attend.

Given under my hand, as Commissioner in chancery of the said court, the day and year first aforesaid.

Robert R. Pluties
Commissioner

We severally acknowledge legal
and sufficient service of this
notice.

A Brinkley Guardian of Mary Boothe
Mary Boothe.

Wilbur J. Kilby, Atty.
for Plaintiff

James R. Saunders
By W. J. Kilby, Atty.

Commissioner's Office,

Suffolk, Va., March 8th. 1893.

Mary Boothe by &c.

against

Admiral Brinkley, Guardian &c.

To the Honorable Chandler W. Hill, Judge of the Circuit
Court of Nansemond County:-

The undersigned, Commissioner, reports that at the request of the Complainant's counsel he issued notice on the 23rd. day of February 1893, that on this day the 8th. day of March 1893, he would proceed to take an account of the transactions of the defendant Admiral Brinkley, Guardian of Mary Boothe, since the first day of July 1892.

The said notice, duly acknowledged by the parties to the cause and by Mary Boothe, who attained her majority on the 23rd day of February 1893, is herewith returned.

The said account will be found on the three next succeeding pages:-

Mary Boothe, Infant;

In Account with Admiral Brinkley, Guardiam.

1892	July 1. By amount due ward per last account	\$5530,03
	Sep. 27 Cash of V. S. Kilby interest on	
	\$1103,10 bond, six months, to date	33,09
	" " Cash of Same in part payment of	
	principal of said bond	110,38
1893	Jan. 1. By Cash of Ballard & Smith rent	
	of store to date	303,00
	" " By cash of O. G. Calhoun rent of	
	dwelling to date	100,00
	" " By Cash of Edgar Wilkins on	
	account of rent of farm	6,00
	" " By Cash of Farmers Bank of Nan-	
	semondJanuary 1893 dividend on	
	5 shares of stock	25,00
	Feb. 14 By Cash of R. H. Rawles in set-	
	tlement of \$1000. bond and in-	
	terest	1067,33
	" 23 By Cash realized from Certificate	
	of Deposit of the Trustees of Bain	
	& Bro. Bankers (See entry of May	
	14, 1885)	
	Cash from Trustees	9,02
	Cash from sale of lots	
	bought of trustees	560,00
	Deed for 13 lots	
	bought of Trustees	<u>719,00</u>
		1288,02
	Less expenses, record-	
	ing fees transfer &c.	<u>35,34</u>
		1252,68
	By amount carried forward	
		<u>\$8427,51</u>

1893	Feb. 23	By amount brought forward			\$8427,51.
1892	Nov. 30	To Cash paid Suffolk taxes			
	1892		voucher	\$249,63.00	
"	"	To Cash paid State and			
		county taxes 1892	voucher	149,58	
"	"	To Cash paid share water tax			
		whitewashing and repairs			
		Calhoun House	voucher	22,75	
"	"	To Cash paid water rate			
		Washington Street building to			
		Sept. 30, 1892	voucher	2,20	
"	"	To Cash paid R. G. Allmond for			
		attention to Cemetery lot	voucher	4,00	
Dec. 23		To Cash paid Portsmouth Insurance			
		Co. insurance premium	voucher	35,00	
1893	Feb. 14	To Cash paid board of ward for			
		eight months	voucher	133,33	
"	"	To Cash furnished ward since			
		July 1. 1892	voucher	880,00	
"	"	To Cash paid L. M. Tebo for repairs			
		to Main Street, Suffolk, dwelling		225,00	
"	"	To Cash paid Wilbur J. Kilby Atty.			
		fee for services and advice in			
		chancery cause Boothe per friend			
		v. Brinkley Guardian	voucher	150,00	
"	"	To Cash paid for deed from A.			
		Brinkley and wife to ward for			
		13 lots in Brighton		2,50	
"	"	To Cash reserved for Clerks fees			
		for chancery suit, recording ac-			
		counts, and for other contingen-			
		cies		50,00	
Amounts Carried forward.				\$1903,99	\$8427,51

1893	Feb. 23	Amounts brought forward	\$1903.99	\$8427.51
"	"	By interest on \$5530.03 to date		215?67
"	"	To Cash paid Robert R. Prentis		
		Commissioner in Chancery fee		
		for Report	voucher	30.00
"	"	To 5% commission on \$750.09		37.50
"	"	To Cash paid the ward who has		
		this day attained her majority,		
		in full settlement	voucher	6671.69
				<u>\$8643.18</u> <u>\$8643.18</u>

1893 Feb. 23. The Guardian has also this day assigned to the ward the bond of James R. Saunders for \$1500. secured by deed of trust on land; the bond of Virginus S. Kilby for \$992.72 balance of principal due, secured by deed of trust on land; Five shares of the capital stock of the Farmers Bank of Nansemond; One share of the stock of The Suffolk Collegiate Institute; and ~~the~~ Certificate No. 6 of the Trustees of Bain & Bro.; which have been this day accepted and receipted for by the ward in full and final settlement of her account with the Guardian.

Given under my hand this 8th. day of March 1893.

Robert R. Prentis,
Commissioner.

Mary Boothe by r.

11. ~~3~~ Commrs.
Report.

A. Brintley Secy.

Dated March 8. 1893.

1893 March 31st

Filed A. P. Gomez, clk.

Virginia:

At a Circuit Court con-
tinued and held for the coun-
ty of Nansemond at the Court
House in the Town of Suffolk
on Saturday April the 16th
A.D. 1892.

Mary Boothe, an infant under the
age of twenty-one years, by James R.
Saunders (Senior), who is admitted by
the Court here to prosecute here to
prosecute for her, as her next friend —
Plaintiff —

Against } In Chancery

Admiral Brinkley Guardian of
Mary Boothe — — Defendant —

This cause came on this day to be
again heard on the papers formerly
read and was argued by counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court
doth adjudge, order and decree that
the Commissioner in Chancery of this
Court, who shall take, state and report
to Court under the decree entered here-
in on the 12th day of October 1888, the
account of the transactions of the de-
fendant, Admiral Brinkley, as Guardian
of Mary Boothe, ending on the first
day of July 1892, do also ascertain

1
and report to Court what would be
a fair compensation or fee for the coun-
sel of the complainant for profession-
al services and advice in this cause,
in addition to the compensation
heretofore allowed him herein.

A Copy

Teste:

A. J. Gomes Clerk

Commissioner's Office,

Suffolk Va, August 17th 1892

To Mary Boothe, an infant under the age of twenty one
years, by James R Saunders (Senior) who is admitted by
the Court here to prosecute for her, as her next friend. Complainant.

Against

Admiral Brinkley Guardian of Mary Boothe. Defendant.

You are hereby notified that I have fixed upon the 14th day of September (1892) next,

if fair, if not, on the next fair day thereafter (Sunday excepted), to take and settle at my office, the account

"of the transactions of the defendant Admiral Brinkley, as Guardian
of Mary Boothe, ending on the first day of July 1892," and will also
ascertain and report to Court what would be a fair com-
pensation or fee for the Counsel of the complainant for
professional services and advice in this cause, in addition
to the compensation heretofore allowed him herein;

required to be taken by X decrees of the Circuit Court of the County of Hanover
and 12th day of October 1888,
rendered on the 16th day of April 1892, in a suit in chancery depending in said

court, between you

at which time and place you are required to attend.

Given under my hand, as Commissioner in chancery of the said court, the day and year first aforesaid.

Robert R. Harris
Commissioner.

We herewith acknowledge legal and
sufficient service of this notice.

Admiral Pringle's Guardian
of Mary Booth
last January & put
sent of Mary Booth

Form No. 400.

COMMISSIONER'S NOTICE.

US.

I hereby acknowledge the
acknowledgment of
service and
return to me

Received
Aug. 17 1892
M B will be of
age Feb 23. 1893.

Commissioner's Office,
Suffolk, Va., October 28. 1892.

Mary Boothe by &c.

against

Admiral Brinkley, Guardian &c.

To the Honorable Chandler W. Hill, Judge of the Circuit
Court of Nansemond County:-

The undersigned Commissioner reports that at the request
of the complainant's counsel he issued notice on the 17th.
day of August 1892, that on the 14th. day of September 1892/
he would proceed to execute the decree pronounced in the above
entitled cause on the 16th. day of April 1892.

The said notice duly acknowledged, is herewith returned.
On the day fixed the account was not completed, and the mat-
ter has been continued from time to time until this day, when
your Commissioner reports as follows:

I.

AN ACCOUNT of the transactions of Admiral Brinkley, Guardian
of Mary Boothe for the year ending July 1. 1892.

Mary Boothe, infant),

In account with Admiral Brinkley, Guardian.

1891	July 1. By amount due ward per last account	\$5167.66
1892	Jan. 1. By Cash of M. F. Pinner, rent of dwelling to date.	100.00
	By Cash of O. G. Calhoun, rent of dwelling to date.	100.00
	By Cash of Ballard & Smith rent of store to date.	303.00
	By Cash of R. H. Rawles, interest on \$1000. bond to date.	30.00
	Amount carried forward	\$5700.66

1892 Jan. 1.	Amount brought forward		\$5700.66
	By Cash of Henry Wilkins, rent of farm to date.		32.00
Mar. 27.	By Cash of V. S. Kilby, interest on \$1103.10 bond to date		62.19
July 1.	By Cash of M. F. Pinner, rent of dwelling to date.		100.00
	By Cash of O. G. Calhoun, rent of dwelling to date.		100.00
	By Cash of Ballard & Smith, rent of store to date.		303.00
	By Cash of Farmer's Bank of Nans- mond Jan. and July dividends on 5 shares of stock.		50.00
	By Cash of Dr. L. A. Stith rent since October 1. 1891.		40.00
	By Cash of Mrs. A. H. Baker rent		62.66
	By Cash of Board of Trade in full of rent to June 1. 1892.		49.00
	By Cash of East Suffolk Land Co. rent from June 1. to Sep. 1. 1892.		21.00
	By Cash of E. E. Holland in full of rent to October 1. 1892.		96.00
	By interest for twelve months on \$5167.66 last balance.		310.05
	To Cash paid Robert R. Prentis for collecting sundry rents voucher	\$13.43	
	To Cash paid W. B. Lawrence plumber voucher	11.75	
	To cash paid Burwell Riddick painting roof and repairs voucher	25.56	
			\$50.68 \$6930.56

	Amounts brought forward	\$50.68	\$6930.56
Oct. 20.	To Cash paid W. B. Ferguson for part of sewer voucher	5.00	
Dec. 31.	To Cash paid Nansemond Water Co. voucher	5.33	
	To Cash paid Suffolk taxes for 1891 voucher	242.85	
	To Cash paid State & County taxes for 1891 voucher	146.07	
1892 Feb. 17	To Cash paid M. F. Pinner repairs voucher	7.90	
Mar. 10	To Cash paid Augustus Morgan for attention to forest land, voucher	12.00	
31	To Cash paid Nansemond Water Co. voucher	2.50	
	To Cash paid R. G. Allmond for attention to Cemetery lot, voucher	4.00	
Apr. 19	To Cash paid W. J. Kilby agent insurance premium 1892. voucher	15.00	
June 30	To Cash paid Nansemond Water Co. voucher	3.06	
	To Cash paid ward for her personal expenses for past year voucher	588.00	
	To Cash for board of ward during past year voucher	200.00	
July 1.	To 5 % commission on \$1762.90 receipts for past year	88.14	
	To Cash paid Robert R. Prentiss Com- missioner in Chancery fee for Report voucher	30.00	
	To amount to balance due the ward	5530.03	
		<u>\$6930.56</u>	<u>\$6930.56</u>
1892 July 1.	By amount due the ward		\$5530.03

II,

The Commissioner further reports that, in addition to the compensation of fee heretofore allowed Wilbur J. Kilby, counsel for the complainant in this cause, One hundred and fifty (\$150) Dollars would be a fair compensation for his professional services and advice in this cause, including a final settlement of the Guardians' accounts, and a final decree in

this cause. *At the request of the Guardian, the Commissioner reports that Mary Boothe, the ward will become twenty-one years old on the 23rd day of February 1893.*

Given under my hand this 28th. day of October 1892.

Robert R. Prentiss,

Commissioner.

Mary Booth by T.D.

v.  Commissioners
Report.

A. Brintley, Guardian
T.D.

Dated Octo. 28. 1892.

1893 Feby 14th Filed
A. G. Somers clerk

COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE,

Suffolk, Va., October 21st. 1891

To

Mary Boothe, infant under the age of twenty one years by
James R. Saunders (Senier) who is admitted by the Court
here to prosecute for her as her next friend.

Against

Admiral Brinkley, Guardian of Mary Boothe.

You are hereby notified that I have fixed upon the
4th. day of November 1891, next, if fair, if not, on the next
fair day thereafter (Sunday excepted), to take and settle at
my office, in Suffolk, Virginia, the account of the transac-
tions of Admiral Brinkley Guardian of Mary Boothe from July
1st. 1890 to July 1st. 1891, and an account of his transactions
under the decree pronounced in this cause on the 12th. day of
October 1888.

Required to be taken by a decree of the Circuit Court of the
County of Hansemond rendered on the 12th. day of October 1888,
in a suit in chancery depending in said Court between you, at
which time and place you are required to attend.

Given under my hand as Commissioner in Chancery of the
said Court the day and year first aforesaid.

Robert R. Prentiss,
Commissioner.

We acknowledge legal and sufficient service of this notice.

Admiral Brinkley
Guardian of Mary Boothe
Mary Boothe by Jas R. Saunders Jr.
her next Friend

+ Account I.

Mary Boothe - infant -
In account with Admiral Brintley, her Guardian.

1890				
July 1	By amount due the ward per last account			\$2122 70
Sept. 24	" Cash in full settlement of bond of A. S. Darden and others. Principal		2500	
	Interest on the same		77 08	
1891 Jan. 1	" " of O. G. Calhoun, rent of dwelling to date		100	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		100	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		40	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "			
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		20	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		30	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		303	
March 27	" " " " " " " " " " " "		66 19	
July 1	" " " " " " " " " " " "		100	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "			
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		90	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		100	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		303	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		30	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "			
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		50	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		39	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "			
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		112	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		72	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		27	
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "		72	
1890 Dec. 1	To cash paid State and County taxes for 1890	\$ 158 27		
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "	248 93		
Sept. 12	" " " " " " " " " " " "	263		
Oct. 28	" " " " " " " " " " " "	263		
Nov. 11	" " " " " " " " " " " "			
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "	6		
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "			
"	" " " " " " " " " " " "	4		
	Amount carried forward	\$422 46	\$630 397	

1890	Accounts brought forward	\$422 46	\$6353 97
	To Cash, paid Clerk Gentry, for recording account.	350	
Dec. 3	" " " J. J. Parker for g. w. ing.	60	
1891 Aug. 9	" " " Richmond Water Co.	3	
11	" " " B. F. Owens account.	162	
Feb. 9	" " " Augustus Morgan, for attention to forest land.	12	
March 17	" " " H. J. Wiley, agent, insurance.	15	
April 6	" " " Richmond Water Co.	6	
July	" " " June 1 to July 1, 1891	1071	
	" " " Richard Smith, for door-fee	2	
	" " " Robert P. Pentis, for collecting certain rents.	1810	
	" " " Joseph H. Reed, advertising board at rent	475	
	" " " L. M. Tibo, for carpenter work	11	
	" " " wood during the year for clothing and personal expenses.	480	
	" " " for board and washing furnished wood during the year.	200	
	" By interest got twelve months on \$2122. ¹⁰ the cash balance.		127 36
	" To 5% commission on \$1838. ⁶³ receipts for the past year, on which no commission has been charged.	92 93	
	" Cash paid Robert P. Pentis Commissioner in Chancery for this Report.	30	
	" amount to balance due the wood.	5167 66	
		\$6481 33	\$6481 33

1891	July 1.	By amount due the wood this day.	\$5167 66
------	---------	----------------------------------	-----------

ACCOUNT II.

The only change in the investments since the last account was settled is that the wood of A. J. Parker and others got \$2000 has been paid to the Guardian. - He has not yet invested the amount, which is included in the general balance against him. -

+

Commissioner's Office,
Suffolk, W. November 4, 1891.

Mary Boothe per friend
Admiral Brinkley, Guardian &c.

To the Circuit Court of Nassau County: -

The undersigned one of the Commissioners of this Court very leave to report that pursuant to the decree pronounced in the above entitled cause on the 12th day of October 1888, he proceeded to execute the said decree, after having first issued legal notice to the parties to the suit; service of the said notice was duly acknowledged by the said parties and such notice and acknowledgment are herewith returned. -

Account I. Shows the transactions of Admiral Brinkley, Guardian of Mary Boothe from July 1, 1890 to July 1, 1891, and that the said Guardian is indebted to the ward in the sum of \$5167.⁶⁰/₁₀₀ as of July 1, 1891, with interest thereon from that day. - his account is supported by satisfactory vouchers. -

Account II. needs no further explanation.

Given under my hand this 4th day of November 1891.

Robert R. Prentiss
Commissioner in Chancery.

Mary Boothe, per friend

Comms
Report

Dated Nov. 4. 1891.

Admiral Binkley, Guadalupe

Confirmed 12 April
1892

1891 Decr 28th

Filed

A. P. Gomer
clerk

COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE,

Suffolk, Va. September 1st. 1890.

To ~~James R. Saunders~~

Mary Boothe infant under the age of twenty-one years
by James R. Saunders (Senior) who is admitted by the Court
here to prosecute for her as her next friend.

Against

Admiral Brinkley, Guardian of Mary Boothe.

You are hereby notified that I have fixed upon the
16th. day of September 1890, next, if fair, if not, on the
next fair day thereafter (Sunday excepted), to take and set-
tle at my office, the account of the transactions of Admiral
Brinkley, Guardian of Mary Boothe from July 1, 1889 to July
1, 1890, and an account of his transactions under the decree
pronounced in this ~~cause~~ on the 12th. day of October 1888.
Required to be taken by a decree of the Circuit Court of ~~Namx~~
~~xxnond~~ the County of Nansemond rendered on the 12th. day of
October 1888, in a suit in chancery depending in said Court
between you, at which time and place you are required to
attend.

Given under my hand, as Commissioner in Chancery of the
said court, the day and year first aforesaid.

Robert T. Prentiss,
Commissioner.

We acknowledge legal and sufficient service of this notice.

Admiral Brinkley Guardian of
Mary Boothe

Mary Boothe by Last Saunders
her next Friend

Account I.

Mary Boothe, Infant,

In account with Admiral Brinkley, her Guardian.

ACCOUNT I.

1889.

July 1.	To amount due Guardian this day.	\$195.83
Aug. 12.	By Cash of Robert W. Nelms, interest on bond to July 1, 1889.	\$75.00
Oct. 12.	" " " R. H. Rawles, on account of principal of bond.	500.00
"	" " " M. F. Pinner, rent 1 qr.	50.00
"	" " " O. G. Calhoun " 1 qr.	50.00
1890. Jany. 5.	" " " Same " " "	50.00
"	" " " M. F. Pinner " " "	50.00
"	" " " in full Jany. dividend on 5 shares Farmers Bank of Nansemond Stock.	25.00
"	" " " R. H. Rawles, interest on bond to Jany. 1st.	75.00
"	" " " A. S. Darden & others, in- terest on bond to Sept. 19th.	75.00
March 1.	" " in full settlement of Robert W. Nelms' bond. Principal	2500.00
"	" " interest on the same.	100.00
27.	" " in full settlement of Vir- ginus S. Kilby's bond, Prn.	2000.00
"	" " interest on the same	103.10
	Amounts carried forward.	\$195.83 \$5653.10

1890.

Amounts brought forward. \$195.83 ~~\$553.10~~

March 27. To Cash invested in bond of Virgin-

ius S. Kilby for 1103.10, payable twelve months after date, secured by deed of trust on land. 1103.10

April 1. By Cash of Suffolk & Carolina R. R. ~~X~~

Co. for damages by fire to farm fence. 40.50

" " " O. G. Calhoun, quarter's rent. 50.00

" " " M. F. Pinner " " 50.00

June 6. " " " A. S. Darden & others, interest on bond to March 19th. 75.00

July 1. " " " O. G. Calhoun, rent to date. 50.00

" " " R. H. Rawles, interest on bond to date. 30.00

" " " Ballard & Smith, rent of store from Oct. 15, 1889, to date. 429.25

" " " in full July dividend on 5 shares Farmers Bank of Nansemond stock. 25.00

" To Cash invested in bond of James R. Saunders for \$1500, payable 3 years after date, secured by deed of trust on land. 1500.00

1889.

Nov. 30. " " paid State & County taxes for 1889.

180.97

Amounts carried forward. \$2979.90 \$6402.85

1889.

Amounts brought forward. \$2979.90 \$6402.85

Nov. 30. To Cash ^{Paid} ~~for~~ Suffolk taxes for 1889. 216.48

" " " R. G. Allmond for attention
to cemetery lot. 4.00

Dec. 23. " " " Portsmouth Insurance Co. in-
surance premium on two dwel-
lings in Suffolk. 35.00

1890.
Jany. 1. " " " Augustus Morgan for atten-
tion to forest land. 12.00

May 23. " " " A. A. Turner. painting. 4.50

June 12. " " " Water rent for 3 months. 1.79

14. " " " W. L. Daughtry, one half
expense of line fence. 14.15

" " " R. R. Smith, Clerk's fee 2.75

" " " Suffolk, repairs to pavmnt. 3.35

" To Cash paid the ward's personal expen-
ses since the last settle-
ment as follows:

" " " Dr. R.J.Hunter-dentistry. 1.50

" " " Dr. J. W. Downer- " 9.00

" " " J. S. Crawford-carpet cur-
tains &c. 58.50

" " " Norfolk College for Young
Ladies--for tuition, books
&c. 129.65

Amounts carried forward. \$3472.57 \$6402.85

1890.

Amounts brought forward. \$3472.57 \$6402.85

To cash paid R. G. Hume & Bro. books

&c. 2.78

" " " Peter Smith & Co. drygoods &c. 53.53

" " " Same " 94.30

" " " M. Umstadter & Co. " 77.86

" " " B. H. Owens " 25.60

" " " Mrs. E. J. Warren - for sewing 18.90

" " " Annie L. Brinkley " 6.50

" " " Mrs. B. B. Warren " 22.30

" " " M. C. Williams " 7.00

" " " Mrs. B. B. Warren " 13.25

" " " L. K. Hyslop - medicine &c. 29.46

" " " Chapman & Takeman rep. ring 2.00

" " " Greenwood & Bro. " watch 4.00

" " " J. W. Gilmer - Swansdown 1.75

" " " Mrs. J. V. Bassett - Millinery. 13.83

" " " Mrs. J. S. B. Anderson " 5.95

" " " The Excelsior Shoe Store, Shoes. 2.00

" " " The D. Lowenberg Boot & Shoe
Co. -- Shoes. 23.50

July 1. " " X furnished ward since the last

statement. 120.00

" " " X for board and washing fur-
nished ward for one year
to date. 180.00

" " interest for three months on \$195⁸³
~~88~~, last balance due Guardian. 2.93

" " 5% Commission on \$1402.85, receipts for
past year, on which no commissions
have been heretofore charged. 70.14

" " Cash paid Rob. R. Prentiss, Commr.
in Chancery, fee for Report. 30.00

" " amount to balance due ward 2122.70

1890.

July 1.

By amount due ward this day.

\$6402.85 \$6402.85

\$2122.70

Account II.

Since the last account was settled the investments have been changed as follows:

1. The bond of Robert W. Nelms for \$2500. has been paid in full.
2. The bond of R. H. Rawles for \$1500. has been reduced to \$1000. by the payment of \$500. on account of the principal on the 12th. day of October 1889.
3. The bond of Virginus S. Kilby for \$2000. has been paid in full.

AND THESE INVESTMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE:

1. A Loan~~ed~~ to Virginus S. Kilby, evidenced by a bond dated March 17th. 1890, for \$1103.10, secured by deed of trust on real estate.
2. A Loan~~ed~~ to James R. Saunders, evidenced by a bond dated 1st. day of July 1890, for \$1500., secured by a deed of trust on real estate.

Commissioner's Office,

Suffolk, Va. September 16th. 1890.

Mary Boothe per friend

v.

A. Brinkley, mGuardian &c.

To the Circuit Court of Nansemond County.

The undersigned, one of the Commissioners of this Court, begs leave to report that pursuant to the decree pronounced in the above entitled cause on the 12th. day of October 1888, he proceeded to take the accounts required by

the said decree, after having first issued the legal notice to the parties, service of which was duly acknowledged by the parties and is herewith returned.

Account I. shows that the Guardian is indebted to the Ward in the sum of \$2122.70 as of July 1. 1890, with interest thereon from that day. This account is supported by satisfactory vouchers.

Account II. needs no further explanation.

Given under my hand this 16th. day of September
1890.

Robert R. Prentiss,

Commissioner in Chancery.

1
Mary Boothe per friend

W. Commrs.
Report
Dated Sept 16. 1890

Admiral Brintley,
Guardian.

Approved and con-
firmed 10 Octo. 1890

Filed Sept 22nd 1890
A. P. G. Clerk
Cir. Ct.

Commissioner's Office,

Suffolk Va Dec. 2 1889

To Mary Boothe infant under the age of twenty-one
years by James K. Saunders (Senior) who is admitted
by the Court here to prosecute for her as her next
friend. - against
Admiral Brintley Guardian of Mary Boothe. -

You are hereby notified that I have fixed upon the 13th day of December, 1889, next,

if fair, if not, on the next fair day thereafter (Sunday excepted), to take and settle at my office, the account

of the transactions of Admiral Brintley Guardian
of Mary Boothe from July 1. 1888 to July 1.
1889, and an account of his transactions
under the decree pronounced in this cause
on the 12th day of October 1888. -

required to be taken by a decree of the Circuit Court of the County of Hansemond

rendered on the 12th day of October 1888, in a suit in chancery depending in said

court, between you

at which time and place you are required to attend.

Given under my hand, as Commissioner in chancery of the said court, the day and year first aforesaid.

Robt. K. Prentiss, Commissioner

We acknowledge legal and sufficient service
of this notice. —

A Brinkley Guardian

Mary Boothe by Jas. R. Saunders her next friend

COMMISSIONER'S NOTICE.

vs.

Account 1.

* Mary Boothe infant.

In account with Admiral Brinkley, her Guardian.

1888

July 1.	By amount due the ward per last account	\$1528 91
Aug. 4	" Cash of O. G. Calhoun, rent for July '88	16 66
18	" " " Phoenix Insurance Co. in full of policy of insurance on Boothe Academy of Music, destroyed by fire August 1. 1888.	2188 70
Sept. 4	" " " O. G. Calhoun, rent for August.	16 66
Oct. 4	" " " " " " " Sept.	16 66
"	" " " rent of Academy of Music for June & July	33 33
Nov. 1	" " " of Mutual Assurance Society in full of policy of insurance on Academy of Music.	3000
5	" " " O. G. Calhoun, rent for October	16 66
"	" " " A. S. Darden & others interest on bond	75
Dec. 3	" " " O. G. Calhoun, rent for November	16 66
5	" " " W. J. Rawles, rent of store for July '88	29 16
1889 Jan. 5	" " " O. G. Calhoun, rent for December	16 66
"	" " " John Powell on a/c rent of farm	75
18	" " " M. F. Pinner, rent to Jan. 1. 1889	100
20	" " " in full of January dividend on 5 shares Farmers Bank of Nausetucket stock	25
Feb. 5	" " " O. G. Calhoun rent for January	16 66
March 1	" " " of The Farmers Bank of Nausetucket in full of Certificate of Deposit.	
	Principal	8571 91
	Interest	493 36
	To Cash invested temporarily in Certificate of Deposit of The Farmers Bank of Nausetucket bearing 4% interest.	\$4000
8	By Cash of O. G. Calhoun, rent for February	16 66
April 3	" " " " " " " March	16 67
May 7	" " " " " " " April	16 66
June 25	" " " " " " " May & June	33 34
29	" " " A. S. Darden & others interest on bond.	75
"	" " " The Farmers Bank of Nausetucket in full of Certificate of Deposit. Principal.	4000
	Interest	53 33
	Amounts carried forward.	\$4000 \$20448 65

1884	Amounts brought forward	\$ 4000	\$20448 65-
July 1	By Cash of M. F. Finner rent to date		100
" "	" " in full of July dividend on 5 shares of Farmers Bank of Portsmouth Stock		25
" "	" interest on last years balance \$1528.91 to date.		91 73
1888 Dec. 29	To Cash invested in \$2500. bond of Robert M. Helms, secured by deed of trust on land, payable four years after date.	2500	
1889 June 29	" " " in bond of R. F. Hawles for \$1500. secured by deed of trust on real estate payable three years after date.	1500	
July 1	" " " in bond of Virginus S. Kirby for \$2000 secured by deed of trust on real estate, payable two years after date.	2000	
" "	" paid M. F. Finner, repairs on dwelling.	25 17	
" "	" Burwell Riddick, shop in rear of Booths Academy of Music &c. voucher	65 75	
" "	" Augustus Morgan for watching wards wood-land.	12	
" "	" Farmers Bank, collecting draft.	5 48	
" "	" Portsmouth Water Co. for tapping mains	3	
" "	" O. G. Calhoun, for whitewashing	4	
" "	" Attorney's fees, writ tax and Commissioners fee taxed as costs in chancery suit Booths per Dr. Drunkley Esq.	186 50	
" "	" town of Suffolk, repairing pavement	3 40	
" "	" State & County taxes for 1888.	181 56	
" "	" Suffolk taxes for 1888.	216 48	
" "	" George L. Borum, for building three-story brick building on Washington Street, Suffolk. voucher	7250	
" "	" Louis M. Tebo, for fitting up the stores in said building.	772 57	
" "	" Same, for extra work	76 99	
" "	" J. F. Little for one half of partition wall	172	
" "	" J. F. Turner " " " " "	5230	
" "	" Cassell & Cassell, Architects for drawing plans & specifications for building.	80	
" "	" George L. Borum for cleaning old bricks &c.	68 50	
" "	" Portsmouth & Suffolk Water Co. for Crown Meter & setting the same	17 75	
" "	" J. Stringer, for plumbing	266	
	Amounts carried forward	\$19459 43	\$20665 38

Amounts brought forward	\$19459.45	\$20665.38
To Cash paid G. N. Coleman for plumbing voucher	28.53	
" " reserved for travelling expenses and personal attention given during the construction of building on Washington Street, Suffolk.	100	
" " paid L. R. Dunn, Agent for insurance "	150	
" " " W. J. Hulby, Agent, " " "	75	
" " the personal expenses of the ward since the last settlement, as follows:		
Peter Smith, for dry goods - voucher	81.71	
W. M. Bennett, shoes "	6	
Miss M. E. Hoban, hat "	2.50	
Mrs. Bain, making dress "	3	
Dr. J. W. Downer, dental work "	55	
Seabury Sons, shippers "	1.50	
Mrs. J. I. Bassett, hat &c. "	7.60	
Mrs. M. F. Daughtrey, musical tuition "	9	
L. R. Aycock, sundries "	6.06	
A. R. Anderson Co., account "	1.50	
Mrs. P. Rice, hat "	4.75	
Phillips & Nash, parasol & purse "	3.75	
Mrs. E. J. Warren, making dresses "	22.35	
A. Lowenberg Boot & Shoe Co. for shoes "	2.50	
Peter Smith, dry goods "	60.71	
Mrs. A. Adler, hat "	2.50	
S. J. Thomas & Co., shoes "	3.50	
Mrs. J. I. Bassett, watch, shirt "	2.50	
Mrs. E. J. Warren, making dresses "	24.99	
Levy Bros., buckle "	1	
A. Lowenberg B. S. Co., shoes "	3	
Mrs. M. F. Daughtrey, musical tuition "	16	
Norfolk College for Young Ladies for tuition 1888-9 "	98.57	
" Cash furnished ward since the last settlement. -	120	
" " for board and washing furnished ward for one year to date. -	150	
" 5% of commission on \$6564. ⁵¹ / ₁₀₀ receipts for past year on which no commission has been received. -	328.22	
" Cash paid Robt. Meunier Commissioner in Chancery for this account and report. voucher	30	
By amount to balance due the Guardian		195.83
	\$20861.21	\$20861.21
1889 July 1 To amount due Guardian, this day	\$195.83	X

Account II.

By authority of the decree pronounced on the 12th day of October 1888, the Guardian has withdrawn the fund on deposit in The Farmers Bank of Nausemond \$8591.⁷¹/₁₀₀, and invested it in a three-story brick building on the wards lot on ~~East~~ the North side of Washington Street, Suffolk, Virginia, and together with other funds in his hands has made the following investments:

1. Loan to Robert W. Nelson, ~~secured~~ by bond secured by deed of trust, constituting the first lien on real estate. - 2500
2. Loan of same character to R. H. Rawles. - 1500
3. Loan of same character to Virginia J. Kilby. - 2000.

These investments are all believed to be wise, safe and prudent. -

Commissioners Office,
Suffolk, Va. 13. December 1889.

Booth per friend

A. Brintley, Guardian &c

To the Circuit Court of Nausemond County:

The undersigned, one of the Commissioners of this Court, begs leave to report that pursuant to the decree pronounced in the above entitled ^{cause}, on the 12th day of October 1888, he proceeded to take the accounts required by the said decree, after having first issued the legal notice to the parties, ^{service of} which was duly acknowledged by the parties, and is herewith returned. -

Account I. shows that the ward is indebted to the Guardian in the sum of \$195.⁸³ as of July 1. 1889, with interest thereon from that day. - This account is supported by satisfactory vouchers.

Account II needs no further explanation. -

Given under my hand this 13th day of December 1889.

Robt. H. Prentiss
Commissioner in Chancery.

Mary Booth, per friend,

N.  Commissioner's
Report
Dated 13. Dec. 1889

Admiral Brinkley, Guardian.

Confirmed 14. April 1890

1889 Dec. 26th Filed.
cen

Unless a building is erected thereon
it will yield no revenue whatever,
and will be an annual burden
for taxes to the infant's state.

Respectfully submitted

Robt. P. Prentiss Commr.

Dec 4 250

At a Circuit Court held for Newsum and County, the
10th day of October, 1888.

Mary Booth by her next friend
Against T. In Chancery

Admiral Brinkley her Guardian

This cause came on this day to be
again heard on the Papers formerly read
and was argued by counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court
doth adjudge order and decree that the Pa-
pers in this Cause be referred to one
of the Commissioners of this Court who is
directed to enquire and report to Court
whether the interest of the Complainant
will be promoted by the erection of a new
Building upon the land or lot of the
Complainant situated on the North
side of Washington Street in the
Town of Suffolk in this County in
the place of the Building, known as the
Booth Academy of Music, which was
destroyed by fire on the first day of
August last, notice of the time and
place of making said inquiry need
only be given to Wilbur J. Hilby Attorney
for the Complainant and to the
Defendant.

A Copy
Teste:

Peter B. Prentiss. Clerk

Commissioner's Office,

SUFFOLK, NANSEMOND COUNTY, VA.

10 October 1888

To Mary Boothe, an infant under
the age of twenty-one years by James
R. Saunders, (Senior), who is admitted by
the Court here to prosecute for her as her
next friend Plaintiff,
and
Admiral Brinkley, Guardian
of Mary Boothe

Defendant.

You are hereby notified that I have fixed upon the ^{this} 10th day of October 1888
~~next, to take and settle, at my office, the following accounts, to wit:~~

To inquire whether the interests of the
Complainant, said Mary Boothe, will
be promoted by the erection of a new
building upon the land or lot of the
Complainant situated on the North side
of Washington Street in the Town of Suff-
olk in ~~this~~ said County in the place
of the building, known as the Boothe Acad-
emy of Music, which was destroyed by
fire on the first day of August last.

required to be taken by the decree of Nansemond County Circuit Court, rendered on ~~the~~
~~this~~ the 10th day of October 1888 in a suit in Chancery depending in
said Court, in which you are parties, plaintiff and defendants; at which time and place you
are required to attend.

Given under my hand as Commissioner in Chancery of the said Court, the day and year
first aforesaid.

Rob. R. Prentiss,
Commissioner.

Sufficient and legal service of
this notice is hereby accepted and
acknowledged by us respectively this
10th. day of October 1888

Wilbur J. Kilby, Atty.
for the Complainant,
Admiral Pringley Guardian
of Mary Rothe

Mary Booth by 9^d

11. 3 Commrs
Report
10 Octo. 1888.

A. Brinkley Guardian

Confirmed 12 Octo. 1888

1888. Octo. 11th. Filed.
clk.

At a Circuit Court held for
Harrison County on the 10th. day
of April 1888.

Boothed per friend

v.
Brinkley Guardian &c.

x x x "The Court doth adjudge,
order and decree that the papers in
this cause be referred to one of the
Commissioners of this Court, who
is hereby directed to take state,
settle and report to Court the
following accounts, to wit:

1. An Account of all the real
and personal estate of the complain-
ant in the possession or under
the control of the defendant,
Admiral Brinkley, her Guardian,
showing in one statement the
aggregate amount or value and
character of the personal estate, and
in another statement the several
parcels of real estate and their
annual and fee simple values.

2. An Account of the transactions
of said Admiral Brinkley as guardian
of the Complainant Mary Booth.

x x x And the said Commissioner is
directed in taking said accounts
to regard as prima facie correct,
but liable to be surcharged and
falsified by the complainant, any

settled accounts of said guardian
made under orders of a Court of
competent jurisdiction and returned
to and ordered to be recorded
by such Court. —

And any matter specially stated["]
or &c.

An Extract,
Teste,

Peter B. Prentiss. Clerk.

Commissioner's Office,

SUFFOLK, NANSEMOND COUNTY, VA.

21. May 1888

To Mary Boothe, an infant under ~~the~~ age of twenty-one years, by James R. Saunders (Senior), who is admitted by the Court to prosecute for her, as her next friend

Plaintiff,

and

Admiral Brinkley Guardian of Mary Boothe.

Defendants.

You are hereby notified that I have fixed upon the 13th. day of June (1888) next, to take and settle, at my office, the following accounts, to-wit:

1. An account of all the real and personal estate of the complainant in the possession or under the control of the defendant Admiral Brinkley, her guardian, showing in one statement the aggregate amount or value and character of the personal estate, and in another statement the several parcels of real estate and their annual and fee simple values.
2. An account of the transactions of said Admiral Brinkley as Guardian of the said Mary Boothe, regarding any previously settled accounts as *prima facie* correct, but liable to be surcharged or falsified.
3. An account of any matter specially deemed pertinent by the Commissioner or required by any party interested to be so stated.

required to be taken by the decree of Nansemond Circuit Court, rendered on the 10th. — day of April 1888 in a suit in Chancery depending in said Court, in which you are parties, plaintiff and defendant; at which time and place you are required to attend.

Given under my hand as Commissioner in Chancery of the said Court, the day and year first aforesaid.

Robt. K. Prentiss,
Commissioner.

Sufficient and legal service of this
notice is hereby acknowledged by us this
25th day of May 1888.

Admiral Brunley Guardian of
Mary Boettcher

Wilbur J. Kilby Atty.
for Plaintiff

First.

An Account of all the estate of Mary Boothe,
an infant, in the possession or under
the control of Admiral Brinkley, her
Guardian.

1. Personal estate

A Certificate of Deposit of
The Farmers Bank of Nause-
mond dated 23 September
1887, and bearing interest
at the rate of four per cent
per annum for

\$857.91

A bond of A. S. Darden W. J. Wilby,
and E. H. Chamwell (secured by the
pledge of a bond of the Trustees
of the Suffolk M. E. Church
South, which is secured by a
deed of trust upon the Parsonage
on Main Street Suffolk).

The bond of Darden & others is
for \$2500. - is dated 19 September
1887, and bears interest at the
rate of six per cent per annum.

2500

Two shares of the capital stock
of The Farmers Bank of Nausemond
of the par value of \$500. -

Supposed to be worth \$180. per share

900

A certificate of the The Trustees of
Bain & Bro. late Bankers of
Portsmouth, N. H. who are insolvent
and whose assets are in litigation
for \$1282.³² - Its value cannot
be estimated. -

Nominal

Two shares of the capital stock of
The Suffolk Collegiate Institute Par \$100

Nominal

Amount carried forward

\$1197.91

Amount brought forward \$1197191

Balance due by the Guardian as
of July 1. 1888

152891

Total present value of personal estate

\$1350082

2. Real estate

A lot on the North side of Washington
Street known as "The Booth Academy
of Music lot". - Its assessed value
is \$6675.-

Its annual value is estimated to
be \$900.-

Its estimated real value is \$9000

A lot on the East side of Main Street,
Suffolk between the lots of Beatrice
J. Daughtrey and Mary A. Kilby's Estate.
Its assessed value is \$2300.

Its annual rental value is \$400.-
there being two dwellings thereon. -

Its estimated real value is 4000

A farm in Cypress Magisterial District,
Nansemond Co. Va., described on the
~~Land Book~~ of books of the Commissioner
of the Revenue as lying 9 miles South of
the Courthouse adjoining Riddick & Brimley
containing 207 1/2 acres. -

Its assessed value is \$1245.

Its annual value is estimated to be \$750.

Its estimated real value is 1000

A tract of woodland in Cypress Mag-
isterial District, Nansemond County,
Va. described on the books of the
Commissioner of the Revenue as lying

8 miles South of the Courthouse,
adjoining Duke and Raby. contain-
ing 237 acres. -

Its assessed value is \$711. -

Its annual value is nominal.

Its estimated real value is

Total present value of real estate

1000

15000

Grand total of Personal and
Real Estate

\$28500.82

~~Secondly~~

Secondly.

An Account of the Transactions of Admiral Brinkley Guardian of Mary Boothe, regarding all his accounts previously settled as prima facie correct. -

Mary Boothe, orphan of Joseph Boothe deceased,
In account with Admiral Brinkley, her Guardian.

1887

May 14	By Balance due ward per last account		\$ 1857 76
June 18	To Cash paid R. G. Dennis for whitewashing dwelling. -	voucher 2	
July 1	By Cash of S. D. Carr's Trustee, in full rent of store 1887		350
6	To Cash paid R. A. Hawkes, Atty. for legal advice and service -	voucher 30	
7	By Cash of Academy of Music Co. rent to June 1st.		50
8	" " in full of July dividend on 5 shares Farmers Bank of Newsemond Stock		25
23	To Cash paid C. F. Hunter for carpenter's work on Main St. dwelling.	voucher 3	
"	" " Bradshaw, Gunn & Co. for lumber for same.	voucher 358	
25	By Cash of H. B. Cannon damages for trespass on ward's woodland		50
August 5	" " " R. G. Dennis, rent of Main St. dwelling to July 1st.		50
Sept 23	" " " Farmers Bank of Newsemond interest on C/D. for \$11848.44		223 47
"	" " " Same Principal of said Certificate of Deposit		11848 44
"	To Cash invested temporarily in C/D. of the Farmers Bank of Newsemond, bearing 4 per cent interest.		
	Amounts carried forward		8571 91
			\$ 8610 49 \$14454 67

1887	Amounts brought forward	\$ 8610 49	\$1445 46
Sept. 23	To Cash invested in bond of A. S. Darden, W. J. Kilby and E. K. Chamwell, secured by pledge of bond secured by deed of trust on real estate. -	2500	
Octo. 3	By Cash of Academy of Music Co. rent to Sept. 1st.		50
27	" " " R. G. Dennis, rent of Main St. dwelling to Octo. 1st.		50
29	" " " John Powell on account of rent of farm		10
Nov. 11	To Cash paid State, County and Suffolk taxes for 1887. vouchers	331 16	
12	By Cash of Wm Eley Bro. rent of store to Octo. 15th.		175
Dec. 2	" " " Academy of Music Co. rent to Dec. 1st.		50
27	" " " R. G. Dennis, rent of Main St. dwelling to January 1888		50
1888 Jan. 16	" " " John Powell on account of rent of farm		15
19	" " " in full January dividend on 5 shares Farmers Bank of Mansuwood stock		25
24	To Cash paid Suffolk Herald for advertising vouchers	5	
Feb. 7	By Cash of Wm Eley Bro. rent of store to February 1st.		102 09
24	To Cash paid Augustus Morgan for watching wards woodland. voucher	12	
March 12	By Cash of Academy of Music Co. rent to March 1st.		50
19	To Cash paid W. J. Kilby, Agent, insurance on Academy of Music. - vouchers	30	
24	By Cash of John Powell on account of rent of farm		5
April 5	To Cash paid W. D. N. Williams, Secy. insurance on new dwelling. vouchers	7	
"	" " " C. Jones, for iron railing for stairway at Academy. - voucher	260	
10	By Cash of O. G. Calhoun rent of new dwelling for March.		16 66
"	" " " A. S. Darden tothors, six months interest on \$2500. bond.		75
	Amounts carried forward	\$11498 25	\$15128 42

1888	Accounts brought forward	\$11498 25	\$15128 42
April	To Cash paid S. A. Baker, for rebuilding old house on Main St. Suffolk, per itemized bill and vouchers for labor and materials.	1700 17	
May 1	By Cash of O. G. Calhoun rent for April		16 66
June 1	" " " " " " May		16 66
30	" " " M. F. Finney rent of Main St. dwelling for six months		100
"	" " " M. J. Rawles rent of store for six months to date.		175
"	" " " Academy of Music Co. rent to June 1st		50
"	" " " O. G. Calhoun rent for June		16 66
July 1	To Cash paid Suffolk Herald for advertising, voucher	450	
"	By Cash in full July dividend on 5 shares of Farmers Bank of Staunton stock		25
"	To Cash paid the personal expenses of the ward since the last settlement as follows:		
	S. J. Thomas Co. for shippers voucher	125	
	Lowenthal Bassett " bottle "	40	
	S. D. Carr's Trustee " picture frame "	9	
	Peter Smith Co. " dry goods "	3356	
	R. G. Hume Bros. " music "	34	
	Lowenthal Bassett " ribbons "	545	
	J. O. Connor " embroidery "	88	
	L. J. Hitchings " hat "	7	
	Claud Woodward " Atomizer "	1	
	Dr. A. C. Palmer " medical advice "	3	
	M. Umstadter Co. " dry goods "	202	
	Mrs. A. Adler " corsets "	225	
	Mrs. E. J. Warren " sewing "	1415	
	S. J. Thomas Co. " shoes "	3	
	W. J. Williams Co. " shippers "	135	
	Same " shoes "	3	
	Mrs. E. J. Warren " sewing "	7	
	Accounts carried forward	\$13297 57	\$15528 40

1888	Amounts brought forward	\$13297.57	\$15528.40
July 1	Lowenthal Bassett for notions, voucher	3	
	A.C. Freeman " repairing watch "	1.50	
	B.H. Owens " dry goods "	5.12	
	S.J. Thomas & Co. " shoes "	3	
	Peter Smith & Co. " dry goods "	68.23	
	R. G. Munn & Bro. " school book st. "	16.84	
	Mrs. M. F. Daughtry " musical tuition "	9	
	Mrs. J. V. Bassett " hats "	3.25	
	D. Lowenberg & S. Co. " shoes "	6	
	Mrs. M. F. Daughtry " music tuition "	9.90	
	Annie L. Brinkley " sewing "	8.45	
	Mrs. E. Warren " " "	16.50	
	Peter Smith & Co. " dry goods "	94.20	
	A. Wren & Son " side saddle "	12.50	
	W. J. Williams & Co. " shoes "	3	
	Norfolk College for		
	Young Ladies " tuition 1887-8 "	89.78	
	Dr. James Parrish " medical attention "	12	
	L. K. Gyselop " medicines &c. "	10.44	
"	To Cash paid for ward's board and washing for 12 1/2 months to date. voucher	187.50	
"	" " furnished ward since last account - oath	1.35	
"	By interest on last year's balance \$1857. ⁷⁶ to date		125.68
"	To 5% interest on receipts \$1947. ⁸⁸ retained by Guardian	97.39	
"	Cash paid Robt. R. Prentiss Commissioner in Chancery for Report in cause of Booths per friend W. Brinkley, Guardian dated 16 July 1888. voucher	35	
"	Amount to balance due ward	1528.91	
		\$15654.08	\$15654.08

1888	By amount due ward this day	\$1528.91
July 1		

Commissioner's Office
Suffolk Va. 16. July 1888

To the Circuit Court of Hansemond County:

The undersigned begs leave respectfully to report, that in obedience to the decree pronounced on the 10th. day of April 1888 in the Chancery cause of Mary Boothe, per friend, against Admiral Brinkley Guardian &c and at the request of counsel, he has proceeded to execute the said decree. -

The notice to the parties was issued on the 21. May 1888, and service of the same was duly acknowledged. - The said notice is herewith returned. -

The accounts not being completed on the 13th. day of June 1888, (the day named in the notice) the proceedings have been continued from time to time, until today, when this report is completed. -

The annexed statements need no explanation in the Commissioner's judgment. - They show:

First: That the aggregate value of the real and personal estate belonging to Mary Boothe in the possession of, or under the control of Admiral Brinkley, her Guardian, is \$28500.82

and,
Secondly: That on the 1st. day of July 1888, the balance due by Admiral Brinkley Guardian to his ward, Mary Boothe amounts to \$1528.91 $\frac{1}{100}$ with interest thereon from that day. -

Given under my hand this 16th. day of July 1888.

Rob. R. Prentiss,
Commissioner in Chancery.

Boothie per friend

Report of
Commr Robt R Prentiss

Admiral Brinkley, Guardian

Dated 16 July 1888.

Confirmed 12 Octo. 1888

1888. July 31st. Filed
: CLK

Boothe per friend

vs.

Brinkley Gdn.

This cause came on this day to be again heard on the papers formerly read and was argued by counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court doth adjudge, order and decree that the Commissioner in Chancery of this Court, who shall take, ~~state~~ and report ^{under the decree entered herein on the 12th day of October 1888,} to Court, the account of the transactions of the defendant, Admiral Brinkley, as Guardian of Mary Boothe, ending on the first day of July 1892, do also ascertain and report to Court what would be a fair compensation or fee for ^{the} Counsel of the Complainant for ~~services~~ professional services and advice in this cause, ~~to the conclusion thereof~~ in addition to the compensation ~~or~~ heretofore allowed him herein.

Boothe, per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Bunkley, Gdn.

In the Circuit Court
of Harsemond County
April 16, 1892

Decree

To be entered

cost

Entered in Chy. A. Book

No. 2 Page 448

Broothe her friend
vs.

Brinkley Gdn.

This Cause came on this day to be again heard on the papers formerly read and on the Report of Commissioner Robert R. Prentiss filed on the 28th. day of December 1891 (being a Report of the transactions of the defendant, Admiral Brinkley, as guardian of the Complainant, Mary Broothe from the first day of July 1890 to the first day of July 1891 in pursuance of the decree entered herein on the 12th. day of October 1888), and was argued by Counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court doth approve and confirm the said Report to which no exception has been taken and doth adjudge, order and decree that the Clerk of this Court certify to the Clerk of the County Court of this County, a copy of the account of the transactions of said guardian as stated in said Report with a memorandum at the foot thereof, stating the style of this suit and the date of this decree confirming said Report and account, to be recorded by the Clerk of said County Court in the book in which the accounts

Boothe her friend
vs. } In Chy.
Brinkley, Gdn.

In the Circuit Court
of Chaussemond County
April 12/1892
Decree
To be entered
C.M.

Entered Chy. Clk. Boote
No. 2. page 432 -

of the transactions of guardians are
required to be recorded in his office,

Boothe per friend

vs.

Brinkley, Gdn.

This cause came on this day to be again heard on the papers formerly read and on the Report of Commissioner, Robert R. Prentiss, filed on the 22nd. day of September A.D. 1890 (being a Report of the transactions of the defendant, Admiral Brinkley, as guardian of the Complainant, Mary Boothe, from the first day of July A.D. 1889 to the first day of July A.D. 1890 in pursuance of the decree entered herein on the 12th. day of October A.D. 1888), and was argued by Counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court doth approve and confirm the said Report, to which no exception has been taken, and doth adjudge, order and decree that the Clerk of this Court certify to the Clerk of the County Court of this County, a copy of the account of the transactions of said Guardian as stated in said Report, with a memorandum at the foot thereof, stating the style of this suit and the date of

this decree confirming said Report
and account, to be recorded by the
Clerk of said County Court in the book
in which the accounts of the transac-
tions of Guardians are required to
be recorded in his office

Brothe, per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley, Gdn.

Decree to be en-
tered 10th October

1890 C 922

Entered Chancery
Order Book Vol 2
Page 343.

Boothe per friend

vs.

Brinkley, Gdn

This Cause came on this day to be again heard on the papers formerly read and on the Report of Commissioner, Robert R. Prentiss filed on the 26th day of December A. D. 1889 (the same being a Report of the transactions of the defendant as Guardian of the Complainant from the ~~1~~ first day of July A. D. 1888 to the first day of July A. D. 1889 in pursuance of the decree entered herein on the 12th day of October A. D. 1888 and of the investments made by said guardian as authorized by said decree and ^{by} the decree entered herein on the 18th day of January A. D. 1889 and ratified on the 17th day of April A. D. 1889), and was argued by counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court doth approve and confirm the said Report and the investments made by said defendant for the Complainant's benefit as specified in said Report and authorized ~~by~~ by said decrees, to which report and investments no exception has been taken.

and doth adjudge, order and decree
that the Clerk of this Court certify to the Clerk
of the County Court of this County, a copy of
the account of the transactions of said
Guardian as stated in said Report
with a memorandum at the foot thereof
stating the style of this suit and the date of
this decree confirming said Report and
account, to be recorded by the Clerk of said
County Court in the book in which ^{the} accounts
of the transactions of Guardians are required
to be recorded in his office.

Brothe, per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley, Gdn.

In the Circuit
Court of Chausse-
mond County
April 14th 1890

Decree

To be entered

C. W. Hall

Entered Chancery
Order Book No 2

p. 321

Brothe per friend
vs.
Brinkley, Gdn.

This cause came on this day to be again heard on the papers formerly read and on the examinations of witnesses filed on the 18th. day of January last and was argued by Counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court doth in all respects ratify and confirm the decree entered herein ~~on the~~ in vacation on the 18th. day of January last and order that this cause be continued.

Brother per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley, Gdn.

In the Circuit Court
of Chaussemond
County.

April 17th, 1889

decree

To be entered

C. W. Hill

Entered Chancery
Order Book
No. 2 p. 266.

Boothe per friend

vs.

Brinkley. Gdn.

This Cause came on this day in vacation to be again heard on the papers formerly read and on the examinations of witnesses this day filed and was argued by Counsel.

On consideration whereof ~~and on the motion of the Complainant and with the consent of the defendant it is adjudged, ordered, and decreed that the decree pronounced in this Cause on the 12th day of October A.D. 1888, be and the same is hereby amended in as the limit of the costs, so far as it provides that the building or buildings to be erected on the land or lot of the Complainant, Mary Boothe, on the north side of Washington Street in the Town of Suffolk in this County as in said decree specified, should not cost more than six thousand (6000) dollars, so as to provide that instead of six thousand dollars, the cost of said building or buildings shall not exceed eight thousand dollars of the principal of the Complainant's money, ^{in his} ~~in the~~ hands~~ ^{is hereby authorised to expend the sum of two}

Boothe her friend

vs. } In Chy

Brinkley Gdn.

In the Circuit
Court of Chaussemond
County, Va.

In Vacation

January 18th, 1889

Decree

To be entered.

C. M. Hill

Enters Chancery Order
Book No. 2, p. 942.

~~of the defendant~~ and under the
control of the Court in this cause;
it appearing from said examina-
tions of witnesses and the record
in this cause that the sum of
^{two}~~eight~~ thousand dollars of the
principal of the Complainant's
in addition to said sum of six thousand dollars
money, invested in said buildings
would be for her benefit.

C. M. Hill

Judge de -

Boothe per friend

vs.

Brinkley, Gdn.

This Cause came on this day to be again heard on the papers formerly read and on the Report of Commissioner, Robert R. Prentiss filed on the 31st. day of July A.D. 1888, (the same being a Report of the transactions of the defendant as guardian of the Complainant and of the Complainant's real and personal estate under his control, in pursuance of the decree entered herein on the 10th. day of April A.D. 1888), and on the examinations of witnesses filed on the 28th. day of September A.D. 1888, and ~~on the Report of said Commissioner, filed yesterday made in pursuance of the decree entered herein on yesterday and was argued by counsel~~ ^{the first day of this term and was argued by counsel.}

On consideration whereof the Court doth approve and confirm said Reports ~~to which~~ and also the investments made by the defendant for the Complainant's benefit as specified in said Report, ^{filed on the 31st. day of July A.D. 1888} ^{Reports and investments,} to which no exception has been taken.

And the Court doth adjudge, order and decree that the defendant provide for the proper care, maintenance and education of the Complainant, from time to time, out of the ~~income~~ ^{and} annual income of her estate in his hands and under his control as her guardian, but, if said income should not be sufficient for that purpose, he is hereby authorised and directed to apply so much of the principal of her personal

estate, as, with said income, may be necessary to enable him properly to maintain and educate her, - the Court being of opinion that it would be best for the Complainant and judicious and proper so to expend so much of said principal as ~~may~~ might be necessary for the purpose aforesaid.

And the Court doth further adjudge, order and decree that the defendant pay out of said income all necessary charges and expenses in connection with the management and preservation of the ~~real and personal~~ estate of the Complainant, including taxes, commissions, charges for repairs ~~of buildings~~, charges for insurance on buildings and all other proper charges and expenses, and also the costs of this suit including a fee of one hundred and fifty dollars to Wilbur J. Kilby, counsel for the Complainant for his services herein to the date of this decree.

And it appearing from said examinations of witnesses and the record in this cause that the building, belonging to the Complainant, known as the "Brook Academy of Music," which was located on her land or lot on the north side of Washington Street in the Town of Suffolk in this County, was destroyed by fire on the first day of August last, and that said land

with a building upon it for business and other purposes in the place of the building destroyed as aforesaid, would produce a greater income than a larger portion of her money than would be necessary to erect it, now produces as at this time invested, and that said land without a building on it yields no income but is subject to a charge for taxes, and that it would promote the interests of the Complainant to erect a building upon it; the Court doth further adjudge, order and decree that the defendant proceed to contract for the erection and completion, upon said land, of such building or buildings as in his opinion may be proper, but to cost not more than six thousand (6000) dollars, - the same to be of the general character of the buildings upon adjacent lots upon said street for stores and other business purposes,

And the defendant is directed to pay the costs of the building or buildings to be erected upon said land or lot as aforesaid out of the money in his hands not invested and such as he may hereafter receive for insurance on the building destroyed as aforesaid, or otherwise, but, if such money should not be sufficient to enable him to pay said costs, then he is hereby authorised to withdraw from The Farmers Bank of Chausemond in

Suffolk, Va. so much of the sum of eight thousand five hundred and seventy-one and $9\frac{1}{100}$ dollars ^{of the Complainant's money} deposited there, as specified in said Report ^{filed on the 31st day of July A. D. 1888} as may be necessary to enable him to complete the payment of said costs.

And the Court doth further adjudge order and decree that the defendant hereafter render annual accounts of his transactions as guardian of the Complainant ^{and accounts of his transactions under this decree} before one of the Commissioners of this Court, and produce before him all necessary papers and vouchers in his possession and under his control relating to his transactions ^{as aforesaid} ~~as said~~ guardian to enable said Commissioner to state said accounts, and said Commissioner is directed to take, state and settle said accounts and make Report thereof to Court.

And the said defendant is hereby authorised to withdraw said sum of eight thousand five hundred and seventy-one ~~doll~~ and $9\frac{1}{100}$ dollars, or any part of it, from said Bank for the purpose of lending it to such reliable person or persons as may be willing to borrow it and secure the payment of it and legal interest thereon by deed of trust to constitute the first lien upon real estate

of ample value to constitute good security, but when said money is not so invested it shall be kept in said Bank on interest bearing account.

And with the consent of the parties hereto, here entered of record, it is ordered that this cause may be submitted to the judge of this Court for such decision and decree herein in vacation as might be made herein in term.

~~And this cause is continued.~~
And it is ordered that the Clerk of this Court certify to the Clerk of the County Court of this County a copy of the account of the transactions of the defendant as Guardian of the Complainant, Mary Brothe, ^{as stated} ~~specified~~ in said Report filed on the 31st day of July last with a memorandum at the foot thereof stating the style of this suit and the date of this decree confirming said Report and account, to be recorded by the Clerk of said County Court in the book in which accounts of fiduciaries are required to be recorded in his office.

And this cause is continued.

^(Cahill!)
^{Oct. 20, 88}
Boothe per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley, Gdn.

In the Circuit Court
of Claiborne County
October 12 1888

Decree

To be entered

Notice

Entd Chy OB

No 2. P. 227

Boothe her friend

vs.

Brimley, Gdn.

This cause came on this day to be again heard on the papers formerly read and was argued by counsel.

On consideration whereof the Court doth adjudge, order and decree that the papers in this cause be referred to one of the Commissioners of this Court who is directed to ~~take~~ state inquire and report to Court whether the interests of the Complainant will be promoted by the erection of a new building upon the land or lot of the Complainant situated on the north side of Washington Street in the Town of Suffolk in this County in the place of the building, known as the Boothe ~~Academy~~ Academy of Music, which was destroyed by fire on the first day of August last.

Notice of the time and place of ~~the~~ making said

Boothe her friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley, Gdn.

In the Circuit
Court of Ansonand
County.

October 10th. 1888

Decree

To be entered.

C. W. Stur

Entered by OS
No 2 P-213

Wiggin need only be given
to Wilbur F. Kilby, Attorney,
for the Complainant and
to the defendant

Boothe her friend

vs.
Brinkley

This cause, at Rules regularly matured and set for hearing, came on this day to be heard on the Bill of the Complainant taken for confessed as to the defendant on whom process had been duly served, he still failing to appear and plead, demur and answer and on the Exhibits (nine in number) filed with the Bill, and was argued by counsel;

On consideration whereof the Court doth adjudge order and decree that the Papers in this cause be referred to one of the Commissioners of this Court who is hereby directed to take, state, settle and report to Court the following accounts, to wit;

1. An Account of all the real and personal estate ~~estate~~ of the Complainant in the possession or under the control of the defendant, Admiral Brinkley, her guardian, showing in one statement the aggre-

gate amount or value and character of the personal estate, and in another statement the several parcels of real estate and their annual and fee-simple values,

2, An Account of the transactions of said Admiral Brinkley as guardian of the Complainant, Mary Brooke,

And the Court doth further adjudge order and decree that said guardian render before said Commissioner an account of his transactions and produce before said Commissioner all necessary papers and vouchers in his possession or under his control relating to his transactions as guardian aforesaid ~~so~~ to enable said Commissioner to state said accounts; and the said Commissioner is directed, in taking said accounts to regard as prima facie correct, but liable to be surcharged and falsified by the Complainant, any settled accounts of said guardian made under orders of a Court of competent jurisdiction and returned to and ordered to be recorded by such Court.

And the said Commissioner will also examine, state settle and report to Court any matter specially stated deemed pertinent by himself or which may be required by any of the parties to be so stated.

Boothe, per friend

vs. } In Chy.

Brinkley

In the Circuit Court
of Chautauque County
April 10th, 1888

Decree

To be entered

C. W. Hill

Entered Chy. Order Book
No. 2. D. 187